

Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science and Built Environment (EMBE) - 1st Edition

A Book of Abstracts





This abstracts book was printed by IEREK and, by all means, IEREK is responsible for this complimentary copy of the book. Research papers within this book will be considered for publication in a book series by Springer Nature. The publication will be supervised by highly professional members of an International Editorial Board to ensure high-quality publication material. The series is indexed in Scopus. All Author participants are expected to write their manuscripts / papers using the IEREK template provided in the author instructions tab of the respective conference. Once, and if, your paper is selected for publication, you will be contacted and asked to use the template of the selected journal/ series accordingly, if any.

PHOTOCOPYING

Single photocopies of single articles may be made for personal use as allowed by national copyright laws.

Permission of the organizing institution and publisher is required for all other photocopying including multiple or systematic copying, copying for advertising or promotional purposes or any and all forms of document delivery.

DERIVATIVE WORKS

Subscribers may reproduce tables of contents or prepare lists of articles including abstracts for internal circulation within their institutions. Permission of the Publisher/ Organizer is required for distribution outside the institution. Resale is not permitted. Permission of the publisher/ Organizer is required for all other derivative works, including compilations and translations.

ELECTRONIC STORAGE OR USAGE

Permission of the Publisher is required to store or use electronically any material contained in this book including any article or part of an article except as outlined above, no part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in the retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without prior written permission of the Publisher.

NOTICE

No responsibility is assumed by the Publisher for any injury and/or damage to persons or property as a matter of products liability, negligence or otherwise, or form any use or operation of any methods, products, instructions or ideas contained in the material herein.

Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science & Built Environment

A Book of Abstracts submitted to the 1st edition of the international conference on Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science & Built Environment (EMBE) 03 – 04 Oct 2023





Acknowledgements

IEREK would like to express its appreciation to all members of the staff and scientific committee for their tremendous efforts and contribution to the growth of this institution and for making the first edition of the international conference on Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science & Built Environment (EMBE). IEREK takes pride in being an institution that amasses a highly qualified and competent team who restlessly worked for months to make this conference what it is today in hopes of creating a well-rounded society. Last but not least, we cannot neglect the prominent role undertaken by our editors and reviewers who made it their duty to help this institution in spreading knowledge to the masses.

Foreword

With technology advancing, helping humanity to discover, create and innovate, advancements in technology became a focal point for research, ignoring the rising costs and the lack of sustainable approaches. With extreme reliance on non-renewable sources of energy to power our cities and communities, we are contributing to the increase in greenhouse gases emissions and to the significant changes in our cities caused by climate change. These rising changes, forces us to discover alternative sources of renewable, efficient and affordable forms of energy, where it will promote sustainable, healthy and diverse ecosystems through enabling technologies that can offer promising solutions.

An overhaul is needed to our approach to designing cities, for a sustainable, resilient and eco-friendly future. In this abstract book, we discover the impact of more innovative approaches towards materials, that emphasize sustainable construction, smart energy, and more durable designs for our cities will be thoroughly investigated, while additionally exploring multiple disciplines where applying innovation can better help advancing with energy research, material science, and built environment.

In this abstracts book, which is an assortment of the highest quality research which was submitted to the 1st edition of the international conference on Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science & Built Environment (EMBE), from the 3rd of October, 2023 – 4th of October, 2023, we investigate research on sustainability and development, green urbanism, modern construction management practices, and material efficacy in climate change mitigation.

This abstracts book Addresses many challenges and approaches, such as climate change, green urbanism's role in resilient communities and environmental efficiency, opportunities and challenges in coastal areas, evolving architecture and rethinking cities, materials for renewable and sustainable energy, the role of advanced technologies in sustainable architecture, and studies & practical applications. It will also provide an opportunity for exploration where not only new technologies in the Architecture, Engineering, and Construction (AEC) industry are highlighted, but also a guide to practical application is made available. It offers a comprehensive approach covering fundamentals, technologies, and applications through real-world examples.

Word from the Chairman of the Board of IEREK

In this book of abstracts, we are reminded of the urgent need to address the critical challenges facing our cities and the environment. I am deeply grateful for the opportunity to bring together some of the world's brightest minds to explore solutions that can make a meaningful difference at the 1st edition of the Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science & Built Environment (EMBE) conference. It has been an absolute honor to arrange this event, and host the brilliant minds and passionate experts who have come together to tackle some of the most pressing issues facing our world today.

When I first launched IEREK – International Experts for Research Enrichment and Knowledge Exchange – in 2013, I had ambitions of establishing an institution that pursues excellence in the field of research, and connects the world's scholars, providing them with platforms that advance their academic endeavors. To see my ambition come to life, is quite an honor indeed. Ever since its conception, IEREK has remained committed to its goal of scientific dissemination by building international relationships with prestigious universities and academic institutions around the world. Our journey has been one of great privilege, for we do not walk it alone. The contribution that we attain from our partners is invaluable to us, whether it be the book editors, publishers, hosting universities, conference chairs, keynote speakers, authors, or attendees, I would like to personally thank you for contributing to the furtherance of knowledge and research.

Like with every conference that we organize here at IEREK, we hope that everyone involved in the 1st edition of the *EMBE* conference has gleaned something valuable from the experience, and walked away with a positive and memorable experience. We hope that the conference left a good impression on the scholars, who aim to deliberate upon challenges and opportunities for the issues at hand. I am confident that the message conveyed at this conference will aid in leading the world toward becoming a more sustainable, and livable place.

Mourad S. Amer Architect, BSc, DSc, MSc, PhD IEREK CEO

Table of Contents

Part 1	: Materials for Renewable and Sustainable Energy	
1	Regeneration, resilience and metamorphosis of the building envelope: analysis of the high-rise and skyscraper types Massimiliano Nastri	2
2	Localized heat generation for de-icing applications by 3D printing of smart nanocomposites Francesca Aliberti, Liberata Guadagno, Raffaele Longo, Marialuigia Raimondo, Roberto Pantani, Andrea Sorrentino, Michelina Catauro, Luigi Vertuccio	4
3	Evaluation of the Photocatalytic Activity of g-C3N4 Nanorods/SiO2@TiO2 Mixed by Methanol Hiroki Shimamura, Nakamoto Trang, Taguchi Kozo	6
4	Electrode Material Optimization for Microbial Fuel Cells Using Bamboo Charcoal Powder and Bokuju Hodaka Shimohata, Trang Nakamoto, Kozo Taguchi	7
5	Fast and Reliable Power System Marginal States Assessment for Emergency Control Systems Dmitrii Baluev, Mazhar Ali, Elena Gryazina	9
6	Molecules vs Electrons, where are we headed? Leon Stille	10
7	Improving the Energy Performance for Tower Design by Using Innovative Façade Systems and Intelligent Skins: The Case of Amman City Bayan A. Kanaan, Wael W. AL-Azhari	11
8	Optimization of Hydrothermal Synthesis Temperature for High Photocatalytic Degradation of Methylene Blue by g-C3N4 Microtubes Kunya Nanakida, Trang Nakamoto, Kozo Taguchi	14
9	Improvement of Dye Adsorption Rate by Ozone Treatment on Rutile TiO2 Hollow Spheres in the Scattering Layer of Dye-sensitized Solar Cells Kakeru Higuchi, Trang Nakamoto, Kozo Taguchi	16
10	Effect of Light Intensities in Triple Co-culture Ugur Tepe, BaharAslanbay Guler, Zeliha Demirel, Esra Imamoglu	17
11	Design and characterization of biodegradable self-healing nanocomposites Liberata Guadagno, Luigi Vertuccio, Giuseppina Barra, Andrea Sorrentino, Marialuigia Raimondo, Elisa Calabrese	19
12	Electro-curing: saving energy for the manufacturing of structural resins is possible Raffaele Longo, Luigi Vertuccio, Liberata Guadagno	21

Analysis of traditional construction materials and techniques: A Case study of Guthu Mane in Coastal region of Karnataka

13 Mane in Coastal region of Karnataka **Trupti R. Chauhan, Akshaya M.R.**

Part	II: Innovative Technologies for Smart Futures	
1	Artificial intelligence and crowd-sourced social media data for biodiversity monitoring and conservation Nathan Fox, Enrico Di Mininb, Neil Carterc, Sabina Tomkinsd, Derek Van Berkele	25
2	Unveiling the Complexities of Purchaser Retention in Non-Fungible Token (NFT) Platforms: Investigating Direct, Strengthening, and Constraining Moderating Factors for Single and Multiple NFT Purchasers Chi Bo WONG, Yuqi Liangb	27
3	Lost wax casting: from 3D printing to functional parts Abdul Hai Alami, Mohamad Ayoub, Shamma Al Abdulla, Haya Aljaghoub, Adnan Alashkar, Ayman Mdallal, Siren Khuri	30
4	Into the Secret Garden or a Dark Pool? An Exploration of whether DeFi Gardens/Pools Provide a viable democratic alternative to Principal-agent Investment Products Mark John Le Page	31
5	Exploring Determining Factors for SMEs' Access to Alternative Financing Through the Technology-Organization-Environment (TOE) Framework Shazia Shah, Husam-Aldin Al-Malkawi	34
6	THE NATURE SMART FUTURE - In Search for the Next Gen Innovation Anne Stenros	38
7	Shaping disruptive solutions for sustainable futures: zooming in on the social in socio- technical transformation Taina Eriksson, Titiana Ertiö	40
8	Analysis of the impact of new singular ventilation technologies on enhancing indoor air quality in schools Olga Macias Juez, Laura Quant, Ander Romero-Amorrortu, Asier Urrutia- Sustatxa, Antxon Urrutia-Sustatxa , Javier de-Iribas	42
9	Machine learning based QSAR classifications for PIM kinases inhibition prediction: Towards the neoplastic insilico drug design Mohamed Oussama Mousser, Khairedine Kraim	44
10	Design for global challenges. Communicating emergencies for behavioral change through disruptive technologies Ami Licaj, Eleonora D'Ascenzi	46
11	The Impact of Facilitating Conditions on Innovation Readiness in the Dubai Public Sector Mayid Alshaer, Khalid Almarri	48

Part I: Materials for Renewable and Sustainable Energy

Regeneration, Resilience and Metamorphosis of the Building Envelope: Analysis of The High-Rise and Skyscraper Types

Massimiliano Nastri

Department ABC – Architecture Built Environment and Construction Engineering, Politecnico di Milano (Italy)

Abstract:

The study contemplates the resilience characteristics of buildings with vertical development in the current context, according to the processes of "self-adjustment" and as a capacity for performance "re/production", "absorption" and "reaction" towards the "perturbative pressures" caused by the incidence of degradation phenomena, obsolescence or accidental and catastrophic events. The analysis considers the "adaptive", "selective" and "mediation" methodologies, acquired and expressed by vertical architectures, to metabolize and "mitigate" the stresses and conditions of physical, environmental and technical-economic stress, in a combined manner with the processes of innovation (design, executive and functional) and the "eco-efficient" use of energy resources.

Keywords:

Resilience method and thinking processes; Regeneration of architecture; High-rise and skyscraper buildings; Advanced building envelope technologies and systems

- 1. Ali, M. M. and Armstrong, P. J. (2012). *The Role of Systems Integration in the Design of Sustainable Skyscrapers*, Taylor & Francis, Abingdon.
- 2. Al-Kodmany, K. and Ali, M. M. (2013). *The Future of the City. Tall Buildings and Urban Design*, Wit Press, Southampton-Boston.
- Antoniucci, V., D'Alpaos, C., Marella, G. (2015). "Energy Saving in Tall Buildings: from Urban Planning Regulation to Smart Grid Building Solutions", *International Journal for Housing Science*, Vol. 39, No. 2, pp. 101-110.
- 4. Binder, G. (Ed.) (2002). Sky High Living. Contemporary High-Rise Apartment and Mixed-Use Buildings, The Images Publishing Group, Mulgrave.
- 5. Clark, N. and Price, B. (2016). *Tall Buildings. A Strategic Design Guide*, 2nd ed., RIBA Publishing, Newcastle upon Tyne.
- 6. Eisele, J. and Kloft, E. (Ed.) (2002). *High-Rise Manual. Typology and Design, Construction and Technology*, Birkhäuser, Basel-Boston-Berlin.
- 7. Faroldi, E. et alii (2008). Verticalità. I grattacieli: linguaggi, strategie, tecnologie dell'immagine urbana contemporanea, Maggioli, Santarcangelo di Romagna.
- 8. Fortmeyer, R. and Linn, C. D. (2014). *Kinetic Architecture. Designs for Active Envelopes*, The Images Publishing Group, Mulgrave.
- 9. Hamid, A. A. (2012). Design and Retrofit of Building Envelope, Bookbaby, Pennsauken, NJ.
- 10. Hausladen, G., de Saldanha, M., Liedl, P. (2008). ClimateSkin. Building-skin Concepts that Can Do More with Less Energy, Birkhäuser, Basel.
- 11. Lay, S. (2007). "Alternative Evacuation Design Solution for High-Rise Building", *The Structural Design of Tall and Special Buildings*, No. 16, pp. 487-500.
- 12. Knaack, U. et alii (2007). Façades. Principles of Construction, Birkhäuser, Basel.
- 13. Sarkisian, M. (2016). Designing Tall Buildings. Structure as Architecture, 2nd ed., Routledge, New York-London.
- 14. Saroglou, T. et alii (2017). "Towards energy efficient skyscrapers", Energy and Buildings, Vol. 149, pp. 437-449.
- 15. Savitch, H. V. (2008). Cities in a Time of Terror. Space, Territory, and Local Resilience, Routledge, New York-London.
- 16. Short, M. J. (2012). Planning for Tall Buildings, Taylor & Francis, London.
- 17. Simmonds, P. (2015). ASHRAE Design Guide for Tall, Supertall, and Megatall Building Systems, ASHRAE, Atlanta.
- 18. Sloman, P. and Edwards, A. (2012). "Retrofit and Refurbishment of Existing Tall Buildings", Council on Tall Buildings

and Urban Habitat, 9th World Congress, Shanghai, pp. 194-200.

- 19. Southwick, S. M. and Charney, D. S. (2012). *Resilience. The Science of Mastering Life's Greatest Challenges*, Cambridge University Press, New York.
- 20. Taranath, B. S. (2017). Tall Building Design. Steel, Concrete and Composite Systems, CRC Press, Boca Raton.
- 21. Trabucco, D. (2010). Costruire in altezza. Una sfida per la sostenibilità: il service core e il bilancio energetico di un edificio alto, Edicom, Monfalcone.
- 22. Trapani, M. (2008). "Innovazione tecnica e immagine urbana", in Faroldi, E. *et alii* (2008), *Verticalità. I grattacieli: linguaggi, strategie, tecnologie dell'immagine urbana contemporanea*, Maggioli, Santarcangelo di Romagna, pp. 141-177.
- 23. van Uffelen, C. (2012). Skyscrapers, Braun, Salenstein.
- 24. Yeang, K. (2002). Reinventing the Skyscraper, Wiley-Academy, Chichester.
- 25. Yeang, K. (Ed.) (2011). Eco Skyscrapers, Vol. 2, The Images Publishing Group, Mulgrave.

Localized heat generation for de-icing applications by 3D printing of smart nanocomposites

Francesca Aliberti^a, Liberata Guadagno^a, Raffaele Longo^a, Marialuigia Raimondo^a, Roberto Pantani^a, Andrea Sorrentino^b, Michelina Catauro^c, and Luigi Vertuccio^c

^a Department of Industrial Engineering, University of Salerno, Italy

^bInstitute for Polymers, Composites, and Biomaterials of National Research Council (IPCB-CNR), Italy ^c Department of Engineering, University of Campania, Italy

Abstract:

This paper presents an innovative strategy to manipulate heat flow within smart polymeric nanocomposites processed through 3D printing. The heating performance of these materials is heavily influenced by their electrical properties, impacting the heat generated via the Joule effect. By leveraging fused deposition modeling, a widely used thermoplastic polymer printing technology, we successfully modified the electrical properties of ABS filled with MWCNTs by controlling the orientation of printed filaments. The alignment of carbon nanotubes along the printing direction facilitated the creation of preferential nanometric paths for current flow. Combining different printing directions within the same specimen allowed us to design a heating map with distinct temperature zones, all subject to the same electrical stimulus. The resultant temperature gradient, maintaining a nearly stationary state for an extended period, presents numerous practical applications, particularly in the fields of building and transportation, where de-icing solutions are in high demand. This tailorable peculiarity in the design phase opens new possibilities for smart nanocomposites, offering promising advancements in de-icing technology.

Keywords

3D printing technology; Smart polymers; Electrical properties; Localized heating; De-icing application.

- Abbasi, S., Ladani, R. B., Wang, C. H., & Mouritz, A. P. (2020). Boosting the electrical conductivity of polymer matrix composites using low resistivity Z-filaments. *Materials & Design*, 195, 109014. doi: 10.1016/J.MATDES.2020.109014
- Cortés, A., Sánchez Romate, X. F., Jiménez-Suárez, A., Campo, M., Prolongo, M. G., Ureña, A., & Prolongo, S. G. (2020). 3D printed anti-icing and de-icing system based on CNT/GNP doped epoxy composites with self-curing and structural health monitoring capabilities. Smart Materials and Structures, 30(2), 025016. doi: 10.1088/1361-665X/ABD343
- Guadagno, L., Aliberti, F., Longo, R., Raimondo, M., Pantani, R., Sorrentino, A., Catauro, M., & Vertuccio, L. (2023). Electrical anisotropy controlled heating of acrylonitrile butadiene styrene 3D printed parts. *Materials & Design*, 225, 111507. doi: 10.1016/J.MATDES.2022.111507
- Guadagno, L., Foglia, F., Pantani, R., Romero-Sanchez, M. D., Calderón, B., & Vertuccio, L. (2020). Low-Voltage Icing Protection Film for Automotive and Aeronautical Industries. *Nanomaterials 2020, Vol. 10, Page 1343, 10*(7), 1343. doi: 10.3390/NANO10071343
- Guadagno, L., Longo, R., Aliberti, F., Lamberti, P., Tucci, V., Pantani, R., Spinelli, G., Catauro, M., & Vertuccio, L. (2023). Role of MWCNTs Loading in Designing Self-Sensing and Self-Heating Structural Elements. *Nanomaterials 2023, Vol. 13, Page 495, 13*(3), 495. doi: 10.3390/NANO13030495
- 6. Ibrahim, Y., Melenka, G. W., & Kempers, R. (2018). Additive manufacturing of Continuous Wire Polymer Composites. *Manufacturing Letters*, *16*, 49–51. doi: 10.1016/J.MFGLET.2018.04.001
- 7. Khan, T., Irfan, M., Ali, M., Dong, Y., Ramakrishna, S., & Umer, R. (2021). *Insights to low electrical percolation thresholds of carbon-based polypropylene nanocomposites*. doi: 10.1016/j.carbon.2021.01.158
- 8. Mohseni, M., & Amirfazli, A. (2013). A novel electro-thermal anti-icing system for fiber-reinforced

polymer composite airfoils. *Cold Regions Science and Technology*, 87, 47–58. doi: 10.1016/J.COLDREGIONS.2012.12.003

- Noh, S., & Song, Y. (2022). Elastic CNT nanocomposites for Joule heating and tactic sensing devices. *Mechanics of Advanced Materials and Structures*, 29(13), 1874–1882. doi: 10.1080/15376494.2020.1842950/SUPPL_FILE/UMCM_A_1842950_SM0075.DOCX
- Shaqour, B., Abuabiah, M., Abdel-Fattah, S., Juaidi, A., Abdallah, R., Abuzaina, W., Qarout, M., Verleije, B., & Cos, P. (2021). Gaining a better understanding of the extrusion process in fused filament fabrication 3D printing: a review. *International Journal of Advanced Manufacturing Technology*, *114*(5–6), 1279– 1291. doi: 10.1007/S00170-021-06918-6/FIGURES/1
- 11. Shiverskii, A. V., Owais, M., Mahato, B., & Abaimov, S. G. (2023). Electrical Heaters for Anti/De-Icing of Polymer Structures. *Polymers 2023, Vol. 15, Page 1573, 15*(6), 1573. doi: 10.3390/POLYM15061573
- Vertuccio, L., De Santis, F., Pantani, R., Lafdi, K., & Guadagno, L. (2019). Effective de-icing skin using graphene-based flexible heater. *Composites Part B: Engineering*, 162, 600–610. doi: 10.1016/J.COMPOSITESB.2019.01.045
- Vidakis, N., Petousis, M., Kourinou, M., Velidakis, E., Mountakis, N., Fischer-Griffiths, P. E., Grammatikos, S., & Tzounis, L. (2021). Additive manufacturing of multifunctional polylactic acid (PLA) multiwalled carbon nanotubes (MWCNTs) nanocomposites. *Https://Doi.Org/10.1080/20550324.2021.2000231*, 7(1), 184–199. doi: 10.1080/20550324.2021.2000231

Evaluation of the Photocatalytic Activity of g-C₃N₄ Nanorods/SiO₂@TiO₂ Mixed by Methanol

Hiroki Shimamura¹, Nakamoto Trang¹, Taguchi Kozo¹

¹ Department of Electrical and Engineering, Ritsumeikan University, Japan.

Abstract

In recent years, water pollution caused by industrial development associated with population growth has become one of the problems that threaten the health of humans and animals. To solve this problem, photocatalytic decomposition of organic pollutants using solar energy as a wastewater treatment technology is expected. g-C₃N₄ shows excellent performance in decomposing pollutants under visible light irradiation due to its narrow band gap. However, the high electron-hole recombination rate and small surface area of $g-C_3N_4$ greatly limit its application. To solve this problem, heterostructure composite materials with wide bandgap semiconductors are expected to not only increase the surface area but also decrease the electron-hole recombination rate. As a wide bandgap semiconductor, TiO₂ has attracted much attention due to its low cost, high chemical stability, and excellent photocatalytic activity. However, TiO_2 is less responsive to visible light, and its specific surface area can be increased for more efficient use of solar energy. In this study, g-C₃N₄ nanorods/SiO₂@TiO₂ hetero-bonded structure photocatalysts were prepared, and their photocatalytic activity was evaluated using methylene blue. In the preparation of mesoporous $SiO_2@TiO_2$, a porous structure of SiO_2 is generated by the Stover method and coated with TiO₂, which is expected to improve adsorption properties and efficient light scattering due to increased surface area. The $g-C_3N_4$ nanorods were also fabricated using the molten salt method. $g-C_3N_4$ in nanorod form provides a charge transfer pathway and a higher specific surface area. The mixing method of $g-C_3N_4$ nanorods with methanol for 3 h resulted in the formation of shortened $g-C_3N_4$ nanorods around mesoporous SiO₂@TiO₂ spheres, which resulted in higher specific surface area, improved adsorption properties and light utilization efficiency of methylene blue due to the heterostructure, and enhanced decomposition ability. Thus, g-C₃N₄nanorod/SiO₂@TiO₂ showed effectiveness in organic matter degradation.

keywords:

g-C₃N₄nanorods; Mesoporous SiO₂@TiO₂;Photocatalytic; Methylene blue; Methanol mixing method

- Hao Cheng, Wenkang Zhangu, Xinmei Liu, Tingfan Tang, Jianhua Xiong. (2021) Fabrication of Titanium Dioxide/Carbon Fiber (TiO₂/CF) Composites for Removal of Methylene Blue (MB) from Aqueous Solution with Enhanced Photocatalytic Activity. Journal of Chemistry. Article ID 9986158, 11 pages. <u>https://doi.org/10.1155/2021/9986158</u>
- Zengyu You, Yuxuan Su, Yang Yu, Hui Wang, Tian Qin, Fang Zhang, Qianhong Shen, Hui Yang.(2017) Preparation of g-C₃N₄ nanorod/InVO₄ hollow sphere composite with enhanced visible-light photocatalytic activities. Applied Catalysis B: Environmental 213,127–135. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apcatb.2017.05.015</u>
- Wenjun Zhang, Datong Xu, Fengjue Wang, Han Liu, Meng Chen. (2022) Enhanced photocatalytic performance of S/Cd co-doped g-C₃N₄ nanorods for degradation of dyes. Colloids and Surfaces A: Physicochemical and Engineering Aspects 653 (2022) 130079. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.colsurfa.2022.130079</u>
- Yuxin Yang, Lei Geng, Yingna Guo, Jiaqi Meng, Yihang Guo. (2017) Easy dispersion and excellent visible-light photocatalytic activity of the ultrathin urea-derived g-C₃N₄ nanosheets. Applied Surface Science 425 535–546 https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apsusc.2017.06.323
- Hao Wei, Willam A. McMaster, Jeannie Z.Y.Tan, Lu Cao, Dehong Chen, Rachel A.Caruso. (2017) Mesoporous TiO₂/g-C₃N₄ Microspheres with Enhanced Visible-Light Photocatalytic Activity. The Journal of Physical Chemistry C 121, 40, 22114–22122. <u>https://doi.org/10.1021/acs.jpcc.7b06493</u>

Electrode Material Optimization for Microbial Fuel Cells Using Bamboo Charcoal Powder and Bokuju

Hodaka Shimohata¹, Trang Nakamoto¹, Kozo Taguchi¹

¹Department of Ele

Abstract

Bamboo is a fast-growing plant in Southeast Asia, Africa, and Latin America. Due to its rapid growth, bamboo is considered a problem because it rapidly invades forested areas and alters the original ecosystem. On the other hand, it is regarded as a material that is readily available and very accessible in many countries and has great potential for both ecological and social purposes. Therefore, bamboo was employed as one of the materials for the electrodes of microbial fuel cells in this study. Typically, biochar used for electrodes in microbial fuel cells is chemically activated to remove impurities and increase its surface area. However, chemical treatment of biochar can have a negative impact on the activity of microorganisms in microbial fuel cells. The Bamboo charcoal powder, prepared by heat-treating powdered bamboo for one hour under air at 500°C, contained about 75% carbon and had a porous structure. Therefore, the material could be used as an electrode material for microbial fuel cells without complicated and time-consuming treatment processes. Bokuju, which is a common kind of drawing ink in Japan and mainly composed of carbon black, was used as a binder for the prepared bamboo charcoal. The reason for using powdered bamboo charcoal with Bokuju is that it is easier to obtain a solid electrode shape by a drying process. We used this electrode in a floating microbial fuel cell and optimized the ratio of Bamboo charcoal powder and Bokuju in the electrode. By evaluating the performance of the microbial fuel cell using the Bamboo charcoal Bokuju electrode, we were able to improve the effectiveness of the electrode material.

Keywords

Microbial fuel cell; Bamboo charcoal powder; Bokuju

- 1. Ahmad, Z., Upadhyay, A., Ding, Y., Emamverdian, A., Shahzad, A. (2021) Bamboo: Origin, Habitat, Distributions and Global Prospective. *Biotechnological Advances in Bamboo*, 1-31. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-16-1310-4_1
- 2. Yadav, M., Mathur, A. (2021) Bamboo as a sustainable material in the construction industry: An overview. *Materials Today*, 43(5), 2872-2876. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2021.01.125
- Dessalegn, Y., Singh, B., van Vuure, AW., Rajhi, AA., Ahmed, GMS., Hossain, N. (2022) Influence of Age and Harvesting Season on The Tensile Strength of Bamboo-Fibre-Reinforced Epoxy Composites. *Materials*, 15(12), Airticle 4144. https://doi.org/10.3390/ma15124144
- Xu, Q., Liang, C., Chen, J., Li, Y., Qin, H., Fuhrmann, J. (2020) Rapid bamboo invasion (expansion) and its effects on biodiversity and soil processes +. *Global Ecology and Conservation*, 21, Airticle e00787. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.gecco.2019.e00787
- 5. Boas, J., Oliveira, V., Simões, M., Pinto, A. (2022) Review on microbial fuel cells applications, developments and costs. *Journal of Environmental Management, 307*, Airticle 114525. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jenvman.2022.114525
- Yaqoob, A., Ibrahim, M., Guerrero-Barajas, C. (2021) Modern trend of anodes in microbial fuel cells (MFCs): An overview. *Environmental Technology & Innovation*, 23, Airticle 101579. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eti.2021.101579
- Mohyudin, S., Farooq, R., Jubeen, F., Rasheed, T., Fatima, M., Sher F. (2022) Microbial fuel cells a state-of-the-art technology for wastewater treatment and bioelectricity generation. *Environmental Research*, 204, Airticle 112387. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envres.2021.112387
- Obileke, K., Onyeaka, H., Meyer, E. L., & Nwokolo, N. (2021). Microbial fuel cells, a renewable energy technology for bio-electricity generation: A mini-review. Electrochemistry Communications, 125, Article 107003. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.elecom.2021.107003.
- Cao, T. N.-D., Mukhtar, H., Yu, C.-P., Bui, X.-T., & Pan, S.-Y. (2022). Agricultural waste-derived biochar in microbial fuel cells towards a carbon-negative circular economy. Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews, 170, Article 112965. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2022.112965.
- Li, S., Ho, S.-H., Hua, T., Zhou, Q., Li, F., & Tang, J. (2021). Sustainable biochar as an electrocatalysts for the oxygen reduction reaction in microbial fuel cells. Green Energy & Environment, 6(5), 644-659. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.gee.2020.11.010

- Wang, S., Dong, L., Feng, D., Zhang, D., Zhang, Z., Guo, D., Zhang, W., Wu, K., Zhao, Y., & Sun, S. (2022). Self-template mechanism of "selective silicon dissolution" for the construction of functional rice husk biochar. Fuel Processing Technology, 238, Article 107511. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fuproc.2022.107511.
- 12. Ding, M., Ma, Z., Su, H., Li, Y., Yang, K., Dang, L., Li, F., & Xue, B. (2022). Preparation of porous biochar and its application in supercapacitors. New Journal of Chemistry, 46, 21788-21797. https://doi.org/10.1039/D2NJ03455G
- Rawat, S., Boobalan, T., Sathish, M., Hotha, S., & Thallada, B. (2023). Utilization of CO2 activated litchi seed biochar for the fabrication of supercapacitor electrodes, Biomass and Bioenergy, 171, Article 106747. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.biombioe.2023.106747
- Zha, Z., Zhang, A., Xiang, P., Zhu, H., Zhou, B., Sun, Z., & Zhou, S. (2021). One-step preparation of eggplant-derived hierarchical porous graphitic biochar as efficient oxygen reduction catalyst in microbial fuel cells. Royal Society of Chemistry Advances, 11, Article 1077. https://doi.org/10.1039/D0RA09976G
- Hirose, S., Nguyen, D. T., & Taguchi, K. (2023). Development of low-cost block-shape anodes for practical soil microbial fuel cells, Energy Reports, 9(3), 144-150. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.egyr.2022.12.122

Fast and Reliable Power System Marginal States Assessment for Emergency Control Systems

Dmitrii Baluev¹, Mazhar Ali² and Elena Gryazina³

¹PhD Stud. in Center for Energy Science and Technology (CEST) at Skolkovo Institute of Science and Technology

²Postdoc. researcher in Department of Electrical Engineering & Computer Science at University of Central Florida

²Assistant Professor in CEST at Skolkovo Institute of Science and Technology

Abstract

The robust and secure operation of power systems has become a challenging task, as the operating state evolves rapidly due to uncertainties associated with increasing renewable generation, less predictable loads, and various forms of contingencies. This paper reviews the recently proposed Transversality Enforced Newton-Raphson method for steady-state security and stability margin assessment. This method was improved by introducing the bus sensitivity analysis based on singular value decomposition. The impact of bus sensitivity analysis is demonstrated using IEEE 9 and 14-bus test cases.

Keywords

Power system security assessment; Loadability limits; Stability margin; Bus sensitivity analysis.

- Xu, S., Xue, Y., Chang, L. (2021). Review of Power System Support Functions for Inverter-Based Distributed Energy Resources- Standards, Control Algorithms, and Trends, IEEE Open Journal of Power Electronics, 2. 10.1109/OJPEL.2021.3056627.
- 2. Rusin, A. & Wojaczek, A. (2015). Trends of changes in the power generation system structure and their impact on the system reliability. Energy, 92, 128-134. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.energy.2015.06.045
- 3. Ayuev, B., Davydov, V., Erokhin, P. (2016). Fast and reliable method of searching power system marginal states, IEEE Transactions on Power Systems, 31(6), 4525--4533.
- 4. Ali, M., Dymarsky, A., Turitsyn, K. (2017). Transversality Enforced Newton Raphson Algorithm for Fast Calculation of Maximum Loadability, IET Generation, Transmission & Distribution.
- Ali, M., Baluev, D., Ali, M.H., Gryazina, E. (2021). A Novel Open Source Power Systems Computational Toolbox, 2021 North American Power Symposium (NAPS), 1-6. 10.1109/NAPS52732.2021.9654266
- 6. Overbye, T. J., Cheng, X., Sun, Y. (2004). A comparison of the AC and DC power flow models for LMP calculations', System Sciences, 2004. Proceedings of the 37th Annual Hawaii International Conference on, 9-pp.
- 7. Kundur, P. (1994). Power System Stability and Control, McGraw-Hill.
- 8. Ajjarapu, V. & Christy, C. (1992). The continuation power flow: a tool for steady state voltage stability analysis. IEEE transactions on Power Systems, 7(1), 416-423.
- 9. Hiskens, I.A. & Hill, D.J (1992). Incorporation of SVCs into energy function methods. IEEE transactions on Power Systems, 7(1), 133-140.

Molecules vs Electrons, where are we headed?

Leon Stille,

Director Education and partnerships Impact Hydrogen

Abstract:

Deep and intensive decarbonisation of the energy system is needed to meet the goals set out in the Paris agreement and move towards a circular and carbon free world. Since access to clean, reliable and affordable energy is one of the main drivers for human development it is key to make this shift as efficiently and cost effective as possible in order not to lose societal support and avoid significant economic drawbacks. Current energy systems can be divided in two key forms; electricity and molecules (liquids and gasses). In most systems around the world electricity is only a small component and fossil liquid and gaseous fuels make up the largest part of the total energy system. Current technologies to decarbonize the energy system favour electricity generation and therefore the trend is towards further electrification of sectors like transport, households and industry. However, is this feasible? Will electrons indeed be the majority energy carrier or will we require significant amounts of gaseous and liquid molecules as well. If so, how will we decarbonize those molecules? During this talk several scenario's will be shown and discussed. Giving an overview of the challenges and potential solutions for cost effective decarbonisation of the energy system.

Keywords:

Energy transition, molecules, electricity, decarbonization, industry

- 1. EC, 2018, 'A Clean Planet for all A European strategic long-term vision for a prosperous, modern, competitive and climate neutral economy', European commission report com 2018, 773 final.
- Navigant, 2019, 'Gas for climate The optimal role for gas in a net-zero emissions energy system', <u>https://www.gasforclimate2050.eu/files/files/Navigant Gas for Climate The optimal role for gas in a net</u> zero emissions energy system March 2019.pdf
- 3. Element Energy, 2019, 'Towards fossil free energy in 2050', Element Energy and Cambridge econometrics, <u>https://europeanclimate.org/net-zero-2050/2050@europeanclimate.org</u>

Improving the Energy Performance for Tower Design by Using Innovative Façade Systems and Intelligent Skins: The Case of Amman City.

Bayan A. Kanaan^a, Wael W. AL-Azhari^b

^a Sustainability Consultant/EDGE Expert, MSc in Sustainable Design of Built Environment- Department of Architecture Engineering University of Jordan

^b PhD Department of Architecture Engineering, School of Engineering, the University of Jordan

Abstract

Nowadays, there is a worldwide need for sustainable buildings because of the dramatic increase in building energy consumption. Due to the spread of building towers, and since they are a huge energy consumer, it is urgent now to consider a sustainable strategy in designing tall buildings. Building facades are the key aspect of improving the energy performance of the building in general and specifically in towers, by decreasing the heating and cooling loads. This research investigates the role of innovative building facades and intelligent skins in reducing heat gain and heat losses, which promote the energy performance of buildings, and how much energy can be saved. It shows different sustainable rating systems such as the Jordanian Green Building Codes (JGBC), and Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED), to evaluate the energy performance of the building and tries to figure out the potential of getting prerequisites points and define its role in enhancing the building performance.

The research studies the Rotana Tower Hotel in Amman City, it is based on a combination of descriptive, analytical, and empirical approaches to understand and achieve the research goals and objectives and formulate the research questions. Weather Consultant Program, Revit software, and Green Building Studio Insight 360 for simulation are used to study and analyze three different case scenarios, by applying different façade systems, then evaluate each scenario and compare them in terms of energy and CO2 emissions saving aspects.

The results and findings show a distinctive improvement in the energy performance of Rotana Tower after applying the efficient glass façade; 47% reduction in energy and a 46% decrease in carbon emissions, on the other hand, 74% in energy savings after integrating photovoltaic glass on the façade.

Keywords:

Building Energy Performance, Highly Efficient Glass, Innovative Façade Systems, Intelligent Skins, Photovoltaic Systems.

- 1. Abdul Tharim, A. and Abdul Samad, M. (2016), Assessment Framework of Building Facade in Optimizing Indoor Thermal Comfort of Green Building Index (GBI) Certified Office Building, published by EDP Sciences.
- 2. Abu-Dayyeh, A., (2015), From Energy Mess to Energy Management: Jordan as a Case Study (2007-2020), Policy Paper, 2015, Amman, Jordan, Friedrich-Ebert-Stiftung, Amman Office.
- Adams, W., (2006), The Future of Sustainability: Re-thinking Environment and Development in the Twenty-first Century, Department of Geography, University of Cambridge, UK, Report of the IUCN Renowned Thinkers Meeting, 29-31 January 2006.
- 4. Advanced Building, (2014), Energy Performance Solution for New Building Institute (NBI).
- 5. Akadiri, P., Chinyio, E. and Olomolaiye, P., (2012), Design of A Sustainable Building: A Conceptual Framework for Implementing Sustainability in the Building Sector, Journal Buildings ISSN 2075-5309.
- 6. Aksamija, A., (2014), High-Performance Building Envelopes: Design Methods for Energy Efficient Facades.
- 7. Aksamija, A., (2013), Sustainable facades: design methods for high-performance building envelopes, Publisher: Wiley 2013-04-22.
- 8. Aksit, S., (2010), Designing opaque building façade components for cooling energy conservation, Istanbul Technical University Faculty of Architecture, Istanbul Turkey.
- 9. Al-Kodmany, K. Ali, M. and Zhang, T. (2013), Importing Urban Giants; Re Imaging Shanghai and Dubai with Skyscrapers, Arch net-IJAR, International Journal of Architectural Research.

- Ali, M. and Armstrong, P., (2008), Green Design of Residential High-Rise Buildings in Livable Cities, School of Architecture, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, ISBL/NAHB Symposium, Orlando, FL, Feb 13-16, 2008.
- Ali, M. and Armstrong, P., (2008), Overview of Sustainable Design Factors in High-Rise Buildings, School of Architecture, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, USA, Council on Tall Buildings and Urban Habitat, CTBUH 8th World Congress, Dubai, March 3-5, 2008.
- 12. Ali, M., Armesttong, P., March, R.A., (2006), Strategies for Integrated Design of Sustainable Tall Buildings, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign School of Architecture, AIA Report on University Research.
- 13. Al-Zou'bi, M., (2010), Renewable Energy Potential and Characteristics in Jordan, Hijjawi Faculty for Engineering Technology, Yarmouk University, Irbid-Jordan. JJMIE Volume 4, Number 1, Jan. 2010.
- 14. Andreas, T., (2006), Sustainability Driven Trends and Innovation in Glass and Glazing, Wolf, Rheingaustrasse 34, Dow Corning GmbH, 65201 Wiesbaden, Germany.
- 15. Apogee Enterprises, (2010), Daylighting and Integrated Façade Design, WAUSAU, Window and Wall System an architectural business unit of Apogee Enterprises.
- 16. Architecture Studio (2009), AMN 1 Detail Design and Tender Documents, Geometry Definition of Rotana Hotel Tower Facades, Paris.
- 17. ASHRAE, (2007), 90.1 User's Manual, ANSI\ASHRAE\IESNA Standard 90.1 2007, Energy Standard for Building Except Low-Rise Residential Buildings.
- Awadallah, T., Habet, S., Mahasneh, A. and Adas, H., (2011), Green Building Guideline of Jordan, Jordan International Energy Conference 2011 – Amman.
- 19. Awawdeh, S. and Tweed, C., (2011), Buildings' Energy Efficiency and Building Energy Codes: a Literature Review, Jordan International Energy Conference 2011 Amman.
- 20. Azarbayjani, M. (2013), Comparative Performance Evaluation of a Multistory Double Skin Façade Building in Humid Continental Climate, University of North Carolina at Charlotte, Charlotte, NC, The Visibility of Research Sustainability: Visualization Sustainability and Performance.
- 21. DG-Information Society and Media, (2008). ICT for Energy Efficiency, Ad-Hoc Advisory Group Report, Brussels, 24.10.2008.
- 22. Deru, M. and Torcellini, P. (2005), Standard Definitions of Building Geometry for Energy Evaluation, Technical Report for the National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) /TP-550-38600, October 2005.
- 23. European Union, (2012), Energy Performance of Building.
- 24. European Union, (2013), Energy Efficient Building Guidelines for MENA region, Energy Efficiency in the Construction Sector in the Mediterranean.
- 25. Hill International Management (2016), Amman, Jordan.
- 26. Harirchiana, E. Samadi, M. Rad, K. Morshedi, S. (2013), Primary criteria for choosing façade type of buildings in Tehran, Technology, Education, and Science International Conference (TESIC), PPI-UTM TESIC 2013.
- Hammad, B. Rababeh, S. Al-Abed, M. and Al-Ghandoor, A. (2013), Performance Study of On-Grid Thin-Film Photovoltaic Solar Station as a Pilot Project for Architectural Use, Jordan Journal of Mechanical and Industrial Engineering, Volume 7 Number 1, December. 2013, ISSN 1995-6665, Pages 1 – 9.
- 28. Hee, WJ. (2015). The role of window glazing on daylighting and energy saving in buildings. Renewable Sustainable Energy.
- 29. Hoseini, A., Berardi, U., Hoseini, A. and Makaremi, N., (2013), Intelligent Facades in Low-Energy Buildings, British Journal of Environment & Climate Change 2(4): 437-464, 2012.
- Hwaish, A. , (2015), Impact of Heat Exchange on Building Envelope in the Hot Climates, International Journal of Emerging Technology and Advanced Engineering, Department of Civil & Architectural Engineering, College of Engineering, UoB, Sultanate of Oman, ISSN 2250-2459, ISO 9001:2008 Certified Journal, Volume 5, Issue 2, February 2015.
- 31. International Energy Agency (IEA), (2013). Technology Roadmap Energy efficient building envelopes, Paris, France.
- International Energy Agency (IEA), (2017) Energy access outlook 2017: from poverty to prosperity. https://doi.org/10.1787/9789264285569-en.
- 33. International Energy Agency (IEA), (2008), worldwide trends in energy use and efficiency, Online available http://www.iea.org/Papers/2008/Indicators_2008.pdf.
- 34. Johnson Controls, (2012), The Move Toward Net Zero Energy Buildings Experiences and Lessons from Early Adopters, institute for building efficiency an initiative of Johnson Controls.

- 35. Khezri, N. , (2012), Comparative Analysis of PV Shading Devices for Energy Performance and Daylight, Norwegian University of Science and Technology, Faculty of Architecture and Fine Art, MSc in Sustainable Architecture.
- Lambie E, Saelens D (2020) Identification of the building envelope performance of a residential building: a case study. Energies 13(10):1–28. https://doi.org/10.3390/en13102469.
- Lee, E., Selkowitz, S., Bazjanac, V., Inkarojrit, V. and Kohler, C., (2002), High-Performance Commercial Building Façades, Building Technologies Program, Environmental Energy Technologies Division, Ernest Orlando Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, University of California, Berkeley, CA 94720.
- Matrouk, M., (2016), On the Contributions of Jordanian Architects in the Contemporary Local Architecture Dabbas Architecture and Its Manifestations of Environmental Issue, Faculty of Engineering, Architecture Department, Al-Albayt University, Amman, Jordan, Architecture Research 2016, 6(2): 29-37, DOI: 10.5923/j.arch.20160602.01.
- 39. Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources (MEMR), (2012), Annual Report, The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan.
- 40. Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources(MEMR), (2015), Energy 2015 Facts & Figures, Amman, Jordan.
- 41. Ministry of Energy and Mineral Resources(MEMR), (2017), Annual Report, Amman, Jordan.
- 42. Ohelnikova, J. and Altan, H. , (2009), Evaluation of Optical and Thermal Properties of Window Glazing, Wseas Transactions on Environment and Development, Issue 1, Volume 5, January 2009.
- 43. Oral, G., Yener, A. and Bayazit, N. (2004), Building envelope design with the objective to ensure thermal, visual and acoustic comfort conditions. Building and Environment.
- 44. Ragab, A (2021) Investigating the impact of different glazing types on the energy performance in hot arid climate investigating the impact of different glazing types on the energy performance in hot arid climate. JAET. <u>https://doi.org/10.21608/jaet.2021.96026.1121</u>.
- Selkowitz, S., Aschehoug, Q. and Lee, E., (2003), Advanced Interactive Facades –Critical Elements for Future Green Buildings?, Presented at GreenBuild, the annual USGBC International Conference and Expo, November 2003, LBNL-53876.
- 46. Sharifi, M. and Ghobadin, V., (2016), Analysis of the Strategies for Designing Optimal Transparent Envelopes in highrise office buildings of Hamadan through computer simulation to reduce energy consumption, IRACST – Engineering Science and Technology: An International Journal (ESTIJ), ISSN: 2250-3498 Vol.6, No.2, Mar-Apr 2016.
- 47. Smith, T., Fischlein, M., Suh, S. and Huelman, P., (2006), Green Building Rating Systems A Comparison Of The LEED and Green Globes Systems in The US, Prepared For The Western Council of Industrial Workers.
- 48. The Brick Industry Assosciation, (2016), Introduction to Energy Performance of Brick Masonry, Technical Notes on Brick Construction.
- 49. Trabucco, D., (2012), Life Cycle Energy Analysis for Tall Buildings: Design Principles. CTBUH Research Paper, World Congress, Shanghai.
- 50. United States Agency for International Development (USAID), (2016), Energy Sector Capacity Building Activity, Jordan's Energy Sector.
- 51. Wigginton, M. and Harris, J., (2002). Intelligent skins, division of Reed Educational and Professional Publishing Ltd, A member of the Reed Elsevier plc group.
- 52. Wolf, A., (2006), Sustainability Driven Trends and Innovation in Glass and Glazing, Dow Corning GmbH, 65201 Wiesbaden, Germany.
- 53. Zhigulina, A.M & Ponomarenko, A., (2017). Energy efficiency of high-rise buildings. Published by EDP Sciences.

Optimization of Hydrothermal Synthesis Time of g-C3N4 Microtubes for High Photocatalytic Degradation of Methylene Blue

Kunya Nanakida^a, Trang Nakamoto^b, and Kozo Taguchi^c

^a Master student, Ritsumeikan University, Kusatsu, Japan
 ^b Assistant Professor, Ritsumeikan University, Kusatsu, Japan
 ^c Professor, Ritsumeikan University, Kusatsu, Japan

Abstract

In this study, g-C3N4 was prepared by calcining melamine. g-C3N4 microtubes were obtained by performing the hydrothermal method on g-C₃N₄ at 200°C for various reaction times ranging from 4 h to 24 h, followed by calcination. As the hydrothermal synthesis time increased, the morphology changed from particles to microtubes. In addition, the crystal structures of various synthesized $g-C_3N_4$ microtubes were evaluated using X-ray diffraction, scanning electron microscopy, and transmission electron microscopy. The results showed that g-C₃N₄ synthesized for 4 and 8 h was particulate, while g-C₃N₄ synthesized for 12 and 16 h had a tubular form. The tubular g- C_3N_4 was found to have numerous holes on its surface. When the powder was put into water, only the powder that had been synthesized for 16 h and more could float because the density of g-C₃N₄ microtubes with 16 h and more hydrothermal synthesis was smaller than that of water. The photocatalytic activity of $g-C_3N_4$ microtubes was evaluated by the degradation of methylene blue experiment. The results showed that $g-C_3N_4$ microtubes with 12 h hydrothermal synthesis showed the highest degradation rate. This result may be because the g-C₃N₄ microtubes have a large surface area due to their tube structure, and they also sink into the liquid, allowing them to come in more contact with the methylene blue solution. The $g-C_3N_4$ microtubes with 16 h hydrothermal synthesis showed the second-highest degradation efficiency while floating on the surface of methylene blue solution; these $g-C_3N_4$ microtubes are attractive because they can receive more light energy, and they can be collected easily after the experiment because the ability of float on the liquid surface.

Keywords

g-C₃N₄ microtubes, Hydrothermal synthesis method, Photocatalytic degradation

- 1. Dipa, G. & Krishna G, B. (2002). Adsorption of methylene blue on kaolinite. *Applied Clay Science*, 20, 205-300. https://doi.org/10.1016/S0169-1317(01)00081-3
- 2. Kalyani M, Ramteke D. S., & Paliwal L. J. (2012). Production of activated carbon from sludge of food processing industry under controlled pyrolysis and its application for methylene blue removal. *Journal of Analytical and Applied Pyrolysis*, *95*, 79-86. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaap.2012.01.009
- 3. Michal, B., & Mariola, R. (2012). Photocatalysis in the treatment and disinfection of water. Part I. theoretical backgrounds. *ECOL CHEM ENG S*, 19(4), 489-512. https://doi.org/ 10.2478/v10216-011-0036-5
- Lin N., Xiaoli Z., Zhi T., Hongzhou L., Fengchang W., Xiaolei W., Tianhui Z., Junyu W., Aiming W., & John.P.G. (2021). Difference in performance and mechanism for methylene blue when TiO2 nanoparticles are converted to nanotubes. *Journal of Cleaner Production*, 297, Alticle 126498. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jclepro.2021.126498
- Yongling W., Jiawei W., Jie D., Jin S. H.,* & Dan W. (2019). A Rutile TiO2 Electron Transport Layer for the Enhancement of Charge Collection for Efficient Perovskite Solar Cells. *Angewandte Chemie International Edition*, 58(28), 9414-9418. https://doi.org/10.1002/anie.201902984
- Haimeng H., Jianfeng Z., Chunmei T., Anyu L., Tianmeng Z., Huapeng X., & Daofeng Z. (2022). Efficient visiblelight-photocatalytic sterilization by novel Z-scheme MXene/TiO2/Bi2S3. *Journal of Environmental Chemical Engineering*, 10, Article 108654. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jece.2022.108654
- Sang H.J., Ki-H. K., Yong-H. K., Min-H. L., Bo-W. K., & Jeong-H. A. (2015). Deodorization of food-related nuisances from a refrigerator: The feasibility test of photocatalytic system. *Chemical Engineering Journal*, 277, 260-268. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cej.2015.04.116

- Guohui T., Honggang F., Liqiang J., Baifu X., & Kai P. (2008). Preparation and Characterization of Stable Biphase TiO2 Photocatalyst with High Crystallinity, Large Surface Area, and Enhanced Photoactivity. *The Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, 112(8), 3083-3089. https://doi.org/10.1021/jp710283p
- 9. Yan S. C., Li Z. S., & Zou Z. G. (2009). Photodegradation Performance of g-C3N4 Fabricated by Directly Heating Melamine. *Langmuir*, 25(17), 10397–10401. https://doi.org/10.1021/la900923z
- Bo Y., & Guowei Y. (2021). Enhancing electron density of bulk g-C3N4 through phosphorus doping for promoting photocatalytic hydrogen evolution reaction. *Applied Surface Science*, 570, Article 151186. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.apsusc.2021.151186
- 11. Nanakida K., Nguyen, D. T., & Taguchi, K. (To be published). Fabrication and Photocatalytic activities of float type g-C3N4 microtubes. *Solid State Phenomena*.

Improvement of Dye Adsorption Rate by Ozone Treatment on Rutile TiO₂ Hollow Spheres in the Scattering Layer of Dyesensitized Solar Cells

Kekaru Higuchi¹, Trang Nakamoto¹, Kozo Taguchi¹

¹Department of Electrical and Engineering, Ritsumeikan University, Japan.

Abstract

This study used mesoporous TiO_2 hollow spheres (MP-THS) to make the scattering layer in the dye-sensitized solar cell (DSSC) photoanode. Although TiO_2 in the anatase is widely used in DSSCs, TiO_2 in the rutile has a higher refractive index and better scattering performance. However, rutile TiO_2 has a low dye adsorption rate due to its small surface area, making it challenging to absorb light. In this study, rutile MP-THS were treated with ozone to increase the amount of dye adsorption and further improve the output. Ozone treatment improves the hydrophilicity of the scattering layer surface, increasing the amount of dye adsorbed. The MP-THS were found to have a particle diameter of about 400 nm and a hollow wall thickness of about 40 nm. Different crystal structures of anatase and rutile were prepared by changing the firing temperature of MP-THS, and the effect of the difference in refractive index on the power output was investigated. In this study, the performance of DSSC was evaluated by power density. The results displayed that the power density was higher when rutile MP-THS was used compared to anatase MP-THS, and the power density was improved by 11% by ozone treatment. It was confirmed that rutile MP-THS improved the scattering layer performance, and ozone treatment improved the power density.

Keywords:

DSSC; scattering layer; rutile; MP-TiO2 hollow spheres; ozone treatment

- 1. Gong, J., Liang, J. (2012). Review on dye-sensitized solar cells (DSSCs): Fundamental concepts and novel materials. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 16, 5848-5860. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2012.04.044
- Aslam, A., Mehmood, U., Arshad, M.H., Ishfaq, A., Zaheer, J., Khan, A. U. H., Sufyan, M. (2020). Dye-sensitized solar cells (DSSCs) as a potential photovoltaic technology for the self-powered internet of things (IoTs) applications. *Solar Energy*, 207, 874-892. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.solener.2020.07.029
- Wang, S., Yu, D., Dai, L., Chang, D. W., Baek, J. (2011). Polyelectrolyte-Functionalized Graphene as Metal-Free Electrocatalysts for Oxygen Reduction. *American Chemical Society*, 5(8), 6202-6209. https://pubs.acs.org/doi/10.1021/nn200879h
- 4. Kimura, M., Nomoto, H., Masaki, N., Mori, S. (2012). Dye Molecules for Simple Co-Sensitization Process: Fabrication of Mixed-Dye-Sensitized Solar Cells. *Angewandte Chemie*, 51, 4371-4374. https://doi.org/10.1002/anie.201108610
- Park, J. H., Jung, S. Y., Kim, R., Park, N., Kim, J., Lee, S-S. (2009). Nanostructured photoelectrode consisting of TiO2 hollow spheres for non-volatile electrolyte-based dye-sensitized solar cells. *Journal of Power Sources*, 194, 574-579. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jpowsour.2009.03.075
- Jeng, M-J., Wung, Y-L., Chang, L-B., Chow, L. (2013). Particle Size Effects of TiO2 Layers on the Solar Efficiency of Dye-Sensitized Solar Cells. *Hindawi Publishing Corporation International Journal of Photoenergy*, 2013, Article 563897. https://doi.org/10.1155/2013/563897
- Hu, J-L., Qian, H-S., Li, J-J., Hu, Y., Li, Z-Q., Yu, S-H. (2013). Synthesis of Mesoporous SiO 2 @TiO 2 Core/Shell Nanospheres with Enhanced Photocatalytic Properties. *Particle and Particle Systems Characterization*, 30, 306-310. https://doi.org/10.1002/ppsc.201200110
- Zhao, J., Yang, Y., Hu, H., Zhang, Y., Xu, J., Lu, Bingqing., Xu, L., Phan, J., Tang, W. (2016). TiO2 hollow spheres as light scattering centers in TiO2 photoanodes for dye-sensitized solar cells: the effect of sphere diameter. *Journal of Alloys and Compounds*, 663, 211-216. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jallcom.2015.12.118
- Liao, C-Y., Wang, S-T., Chang, F-C., Wang, H. P., Lin, H-P. (2014). Preparation of TiO2 hollow spheres for DSSC photoanodes. *Journal of Physics and Chemistry of Solids*, 75, 38-41. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jpcs.2013.08.005
- Cho, H. J., Jung, D. (2011). The Application of TiO2 Hollow Spheres on Dye-sensitized Solar Cells. *Bulletin of the Korean Chemical Society*, 32(12), Article 4382. https://doi.org/10.5012/bkcs.2011.32.12.4382
- Muhammad, N., Zanoni, K. P. S., Iha, N. Y. M., Ahamed, S. (2018). The Use of Rutile- and Anatase-Titania Layers towards Back Light Scattering in Dye-Sensitized Solar Cells. *ChemistrySelect*, 3, 10475-10482. https://doi.org/10.1002/slct.201801569

Effect of Light Intensities in Triple Co-culture

Ugur Tepe¹, BaharAslanbay Guler¹, Zeliha Demirel¹, Esra Imamoglu¹

¹Department of Bioengineering, Faculty of Engineering, University of Ege, 35100 Bornova, Izmir, Turkey

Abstract:

High-value bioproducts derived from microalgae including proteins, chlorophyll, carotenoids, and lipids have seen major interest in the recent years. It is possible to utilize microalgae bioproducts in various industries, such as feed for animals, fertilization in agriculture, natural ingredients for cosmetics, bioactive compounds for pharmaceutical, renewable sources of fuel in bioenergy, and dietary supplements for food. Following extensive research on the production of high-value bioproducts from microalgae, performing co-culture systems for microalgae cultivation is a promising approach to increase the applicability of microalgal biorefineries on a large scale. In this research, multiple bioactive compound production have been studied in a tripleco-culture of Haematococcus pluvalis, Chlorella vulgaris and Spirulina platensis. The main aim was to investigate the effects of three different light intensities (200, 400, and $600 \ \mu \text{E.m}^{-2.\text{s}^{-1}}$) by microalgae triple co-culture in 2 L airlift photobioreactors for 8 days to produce high-value bioproducts. In this period, total phycobiliprotein (phycocyanin, allophycocyanin, and phycoerythrin), chlorophyll (chlorophyll a and b), carotenoid, astaxanthin, total protein, and reactive oxygen species values have been monitored. Additionally, amount of lipid content has been detected upon harvest. As a result, the maximum overall bioproduct yield was determined for microalgae triple co-culture under the light intensity of $600 \,\mu\text{E.m}^{-2}\text{.s}^{-1}$ compared to the other two systems.

Keywords:

Microalgae; Airlift photobioreactor; Secondary metabolite; Co-culture

- Ajala, S. O., & Alexander, M. L. (2022). Evaluating the effects of agitation by shaking, stirring and air sparging on growth 1 and accumulation of biochemical compounds in microalgae cells. *Biofuels*, 13(3), 371-381. doi: 10.1080/17597269.2020.1714161
- 2. Ali, H. E. A., El-favoumy, E. A., Rasmy, W. E., Soliman, R. M., & Abdullah, M. A. (2021). Two-stage cultivation of Chlorella vulgaris using light and salt stress conditions for simultaneous production of lipid, carotenoids, and antioxidants. Journal of Applied Phycology, 33(1), 227-239. doi: 10.1007/s10811-020-02308-9
- Aslanbay Guler, B., Deniz, I., Demirel, Z., & Imamoglu, E. (2020a). Computational fluid dynamics simulation in scaling-3. up of airlift photobioreactor for astaxanthin production. Journal of Bioscience and Bioengineering, 129(1), 86-92. doi: 10.1016/j.jbiosc.2019.06.010
- Aslanbay Guler, B., Deniz, I., Demirel, Z., & Imamoglu, E. (2020b). Evaluation of scale-up methodologies and 4. computational fluid dynamics simulation for fucoxanthin production in airlift photobioareactor. Asia-Pacific Journal of Chemical Engineering, 15(6), 1-15. doi: 10.1002/apj.2532
- 5. Boussiba, S., Fan, L., & Vonshak, A. (1992). Enhancement and determination of astaxanthin accumulation in green alga Haematococcus pluvialis. Methods in Enzymology, 213(C), 386-391. doi: 10.1016/0076-6879(92)13140-S
- Chaiklahan, R., Chirasuwan, N., Srinorasing, T., Attasat, S., Nopharatana, A., & Bunnag, B. (2022). Enhanced biomass and 6 phycocyanin production of Arthrospira (Spirulina) platensis by a cultivation management strategy: Light intensity and cell concentration. Bioresource Technology, 343(September 2021). doi: 10.1016/j.biortech.2021.126077
- Demirel, Z., Imamoglu, E., & Conk Dalay, M. (2015). Fatty acid profile and lipid content of Cylindrotheca closterium 7. cultivated in air-lift photobioreactor. Journal of Chemical Technology and Biotechnology, 90(12), 2290-2296. doi: 10.1002/jctb.4687
- Ding, W., Zhao, P., Peng, J., Zhao, Y., Xu, J. W., Li, T., Reiter, R. J., Ma, H., & Yu, X. (2018). Melatonin enhances 8. astaxanthin accumulation in the green microalga Haematococcus pluvialis by mechanisms possibly related to abiotic stress tolerance. Algal Research, 33(November 2017), 256-265. doi: 10.1016/j.algal.2018.05.021
- Imamoglu, E., Dalay, M. C., & Sukan, F. V. (2009). Influences of different stress media and high light intensities on 9. accumulation of astaxanthin in the green alga Haematococcus pluvialis. New Biotechnology, 26(3-4), 199-204. doi: 10.1016/j.nbt.2009.08.007
- 10. Isleten-Hosoglu, M., Gultepe, I., & Elibol, M. (2012). Optimization of carbon and nitrogen sources for biomass and lipid production by Chlorella saccharophila under heterotrophic conditions and development of Nile red fluorescence based method for quantification of its neutral lipid content. Biochemical Engineering Journal, 61, 11-19. doi: 10.1016/j.bej.2011.12.001 Pg. 17

- Khazi, M. I., Demirel, Z., & Dalay, M. C. (2018). Evaluation of growth and phycobiliprotein composition of cyanobacteria isolates cultivated in different nitrogen sources. *Journal of Applied Phycology*, 30(3), 1513–1523. doi: 10.1007/s10811-018-1398-1
- 12. Krzemińska, I., Piasecka, A., Nosalewicz, A., Simionato, D., & Wawrzykowski, J. (2015). Alterations of the lipid content and fatty acid profile of Chlorella protothecoides under different light intensities. *Bioresource Technology*, *196*, 72–77. doi: 10.1016/j.biortech.2015.07.043
- 13. Kumar, S., Kumar, R., Kumari, A., & Panwar, A. (2022). Astaxanthin: A super antioxidant from microalgae and its therapeutic potential. *Journal of Basic Microbiology*, 62(9), 1064–1082. doi: 10.1002/jobm.202100391
- Lowry, O. H., Rosebrough, N. J., Farr, A. L., & Randall, R. J. (1951). Protein measurement with the Folin phenol reagent. *The Journal of Biological Chemistry*, 193(1), 265–275. doi: 10.1016/s0021-9258(19)52451-6
- Lu, Z., Dai, J., Zheng, L. L., Teng, Z., Zhang, Q., Qiu, D., & Song, L. (2020). Disodium 2-oxoglutarate promotes carbon flux into astaxanthin and fatty acid biosynthesis pathways in Haematococcus. *Bioresource Technology*, 299(December 2019), 122612. doi: 10.1016/j.biortech.2019.122612
- Lv, J. M., Cheng, L. H., Xu, X. H., Zhang, L., & Chen, H. L. (2010). Enhanced lipid production of Chlorella vulgaris by adjustment of cultivation conditions. *Bioresource Technology*, 101(17), 6797–6804. doi: 10.1016/j.biortech.2010.03.120
- 17. Magdouli, S., Brar, S. K., & Blais, J. F. (2016). Co-culture for lipid production: Advances and challenges. *Biomass and Bioenergy*, 92, 20–30. doi: 10.1016/j.biombioe.2016.06.003
- Nethravathy, M. U., Mehar, J. G., Mudliar, S. N., & Shekh, A. Y. (2019). Recent Advances in Microalgal Bioactives for Food, Feed, and Healthcare Products: Commercial Potential, Market Space, and Sustainability. *Comprehensive Reviews in Food Science and Food Safety*, 18(6), 1882–1897. doi: 10.1111/1541-4337.12500
- Omidian, K., Rafiei, H., & Bandy, B. (2020). Increased mitochondrial content and function by resveratrol and select flavonoids protects against benzo[a]pyrene-induced bioenergetic dysfunction and ROS generation in a cell model of neoplastic transformation. *Free Radical Biology and Medicine*, 152(January), 767–775. doi: 10.1016/j.freeradbiomed.2020.01.021
- Oncel, S. S., Imamoglu, E., Gunerken, E., & Sukan, F. V. (2011). Comparison of different cultivation modes and light intensities using mono-cultures and co-cultures of Haematococcus pluvialis and Chlorella zofingiensis. *Journal of Chemical Technology and Biotechnology*, 86(3), 414–420. doi: 10.1002/jctb.2532
- Ramírez-Rodrigues, M. M., Estrada-Beristain, C., Metri-Ojeda, J., Pérez-Alva, A., & Baigts-Allende, D. K. (2021). Spirulina platensis protein as sustainable ingredient for nutritional food products development. *Sustainability (Switzerland)*, 13(12). doi: 10.3390/su13126849
- 22. Silva, S. C., Ferreira, I. C. F. R., Dias, M. M., & Barreiro, M. F. (2020). Microalgae-Derived Pigments: A 10-Year Bibliometric Review and Industry and Market Trend Analysis. *Molecules*, 25(3406), 1–23.
- Vijay, K., Varunraj, R., Priyadharshini, U., Ramya, T., & Balamurugan, S. (2023). Sodium oleate potentiates the concurrent overproduction of lipids and carotenoids in Chlorella vulgaris towards biofuel and nutraceutical applications. *Fuel*, 346(March), 128307. doi: 10.1016/j.fuel.2023.128307
- Xu, M., ou, D., Xue, Z., Zhao, Y., Sun, S., & Liu, J. (2021). Enhancement of the photosynthetic and removal performance for microalgae-based technologies by co-culture strategy and strigolactone induction. *Bioresource Technology*, 339(June), 125579. doi: 10.1016/j.biortech.2021.125579
- 25. Zarrouk, Claude. "Contribution a l'etude d'une cyanobacterie: influence de divers facteurs physiques et chimiques sur la croissance et la photosynthese de Spirulina maxima (Setchell et Gardner) Geitler." *University of Paris, France* (1966).
- Zhao, Q., Yu, Q., Wang, X., Li, X., Li, Y., Li, L., Wang, X., Yu, D., & Ge, B. (2022). Efficient treatment of phenol wastewater by co-culture of Chlorella vulgaris and Candida tropicalis. *Algal Research*, 65(April). doi: 10.1016/j.algal.2022.102738

Design and characterization of biodegradable self-healing nanocomposites

¹ Liberata Guadagno ^a, Luigi Vertuccio ^b, Giuseppina Barra ^a, Andrea Sorrentino ^c, Marialuigia Raimondo ^a and Elisa Calabrese ^a

^a Department of Industrial Engineering, University of Salerno, Italy ^b Department of Engineering, University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli", Italy ^c Institute of Polymers, Composites and Biomaterials (IPCB), National Research Council of Italy (CNR), Italy

Abstract:

The main reason for the growing interest in self-healing materials is closely linked to the possibility of developing products with an extended life span, thereby enabling energy savings and a reduction in the waste of resources. Among the strategies employed for producing self-healing materials, a relevant role is played by those using biodegradable materials. In this context, this research proposes the development of materials with auto-repair functionality based on a fully biodegradable commercial polymer, namely the highly amorphous vinyl alcohol polymer (HAVOH). The formulated samples have been obtained by mixing the HAVOH matrix with a masterbatch (also biodegradable) composed of carboxyl methyl cellulose (CMC) modified with Multiwall Carbon Nanotubes (MWCNTs), which make the samples electrically conductive and improve their mechanical performance. Furthermore, Murexide (M) salts have been added to the formulation to enhance the self-healing ability of the materials. The evaluation of the electrical properties has attested that using 5% by weight of MWCNTs allows obtaining samples with an electrical conductivity value of around 10⁻⁴ S/m. The self-healing efficiency has been evaluated by monitoring the recovery of the "Storage Modulus" determined by dynamic-mechanical analysis (DMA) of healed samples. The self-healing behavior is temperature-dependent, with the materials exhibiting the highest values of healing efficiency between 30 and 80°C. The obtained results attest to a significant step forward in the design of self-healing green nanocomposites by employing natural resources.

Keywords

Self-healing Nanocomposites, Smart Materials, Biodegradable Polymer

- Alves, F. F., Silva, A. A., & Soares, B. G. (2018). Epoxy—MWCNT composites prepared from master batch and powder dilution: Effect of ionic liquid on dispersion and multifunctional properties. *Polymer Engineering and Science*, 58(10), 1689–1697. https://doi.org/10.1002/pen.24759
- Blaiszik, B. J., Kramer, S. L. B., Olugebefola, S. C., Moore, J. S., Sottos, N. R., & White, S. R. (2010). Self-Healing Polymers and Composites. *Annu. Rev. Mater. Res*, 40, 179–211. https://doi.org/10.1146/annurev-matsci-070909-104532
- Calabrese, E., Longo, P., Naddeo, C., Mariconda, A., Vertuccio, L., Raimondo, M., & Guadagno, L. (2018). Design of self-healing catalysts for aircraft application. *International Journal of Structural Integrity*, 9(6), 723–736. https://doi.org/10.1108/IJSI-12-2017-0077
- 4. Cao, L., Yuan, D., Xu, C., & Chen, Y. (2017). Biobased, self-healable, high strength rubber with tunicate cellulose nanocrystals. *Nanoscale*, *9*(40), 15696–15706. https://doi.org/10.1039/c7nr05011a
- 5. Chopra, I. (2002). Review of state of art of smart structures and integrated systems. In *AIAA Journal* (Vol. 40, Issue 11, pp. 2145–2187). American Inst. Aeronautics and Astronautics Inc. https://doi.org/10.2514/2.1561
- Donato, K. Z., Lavorgna, M., Donato, R. K., Raucci, M. G., Buonocore, G. G., Ambrosio, L., Schrekker, H. S., & Mauler, R. S. (2017). High Amorphous Vinyl Alcohol-Silica Bionanocomposites: Tuning Interface Interactions with Ionic Liquids. ACS Sustainable Chemistry and Engineering, 5(1), 1094–1105. https://doi.org/10.1021/acssuschemeng.6b02379
- Guadagno, L., Foglia, F., Pantani, R., Romero-Sanchez, M. D., Calderón, B., & Vertuccio, L. (2020). Low-voltage icing protection film for automotive and aeronautical industries. *Nanomaterials*, 10(7), 1–16. https://doi.org/10.3390/nano10071343
- Guadagno, L., Raimondo, M., Catauro, M., Sorrentino, A., & Calabrese, E. (2022). Design of self-healing biodegradable polymers. *Journal of Thermal Analysis and Calorimetry*, 147(9), 5463–5472. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10973-022-11202-0

- Guadagno, L., Raimondo, M., Naddeo, C., Vertuccio, L., Russo, S., Iannuzzo, G., & Calabrese, E. (2022). Rheological, Thermal and Mechanical Characterization of Toughened Self-Healing Supramolecular Resins, Based on Hydrogen Bonding. *Nanomaterials*, 12(23). https://doi.org/10.3390/nano12234322
- Guadagno, L., Vertuccio, L., Barra, G., Naddeo, C., Sorrentino, A., Lavorgna, M., Raimondo, M., & Calabrese, E. (2021). Eco-friendly polymer nanocomposites designed for self-healing applications. *Polymer*, 223. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.polymer.2021.123718
- Guadagno, L., Vertuccio, L., Naddeo, C., Calabrese, E., Barra, G., Raimondo, M., Sorrentino, A., Binder, W. H., Michael, P., & Rana, S. (2019). Reversible self-healing carbon-based nanocomposites for structural applications. *Polymers*, 11(5). https://doi.org/10.3390/polym11050903
- 12. Kausar, A. (2021). Self-healing polymer/carbon nanotube nanocomposite: A review. *Journal of Plastic Film and Sheeting*, 37(2), 160–181. https://doi.org/10.1177/8756087920960195
- Manzetti, S., & Gabriel, J.-C. P. (2019). Methods for dispersing carbon nanotubes for nanotechnology applications: liquid nanocrystals, suspensions, polyelectrolytes, colloids and organization control. *International Nano Letters*, 9, 31– 49. https://doi.org/10.1007/s40089-018-0260-4
- Peñas-Caballero, M., Hernández Santana, M., Verdejo, R., & Lopez-Manchado, M. A. (2021). Measuring self-healing in epoxy matrices: The need for standard conditions. *Reactive and Functional Polymers*, 161. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.reactfunctpolym.2021.104847
- 15. Roy, N., Saha, N., Kitano, T., & Saha, P. (2012). Biodegradation of PVP-CMC hydrogel film: A useful food packaging material. *Carbohydrate Polymers*, 89(2), 346–353. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.carbpol.2012.03.008
- Salzano de Luna, M., Buonocore, G. G., Giuliani, C., Messina, E., Di Carlo, G., Lavorgna, M., Ambrosio, L., & Ingo, G. M. (2018). Long-Lasting Efficacy of Coatings for Bronze Artwork Conservation: The Key Role of Layered Double Hydroxide Nanocarriers in Protecting Corrosion Inhibitors from Photodegradation. *Angewandte Chemie*, 130(25), 7502–7506. https://doi.org/10.1002/ange.201713234
- Simon, D. A., Bischoff, E., Buonocore, G. G., Cerruti, P., Raucci, M. G., Xia, H., Schrekker, H. S., Lavorgna, M., Ambrosio, L., & Mauler, R. S. (2017). Graphene-based masterbatch obtained via modified polyvinyl alcohol liquidshear exfoliation and its application in enhanced polymer composites. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matdes.2017.08.032
- Thakur, V. K., & Kessler, M. R. (2015). Self-healing polymer nanocomposite materials: A review. *Polymer*, 69, 369–383. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.polymer.2015.04.086
- Tiitu, M., Laine, J., Serimaa, R., & Ikkala, O. (2006). Ionically self-assembled carboxymethyl cellulose/surfactant complexes for antistatic paper coatings. *Journal of Colloid and Interface Science*, 301, 92–97. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jcis.2006.04.072
- Utrera-Barrios, S., Verdejo, R., López-Manchado, M. A., & Hernández Santana, M. (2020). Evolution of self-healing elastomers, from extrinsic to combined intrinsic mechanisms: A review. In *Materials Horizons* (Vol. 7, Issue 11, pp. 2882–2902). Royal Society of Chemistry. https://doi.org/10.1039/d0mh00535e
- Wang, S., & Urban, M. W. (2020). Self-healing polymers. In *Nature Reviews Materials* (Vol. 5, Issue 8, pp. 562–583). Nature Research. https://doi.org/10.1038/s41578-020-0202-4
- 22. White, S. R., Sottos, N. R., Geubelle, P. H., Moore, J. S., Kessler, M. R., Sriram, S. R., Brown, W. N., & Viswanathan, s. (2001). White 2001. *Nature*, 409, 794–797.
- Yadav, M., Rhee, K. Y., Jung, I. H., & Park, S. J. (2013). Eco-friendly synthesis, characterization and properties of a sodium carboxymethyl cellulose/graphene oxide nanocomposite film. *Cellulose*, 20(2), 687–698. https://doi.org/10.1007/s10570-012-9855-5
- Yan, N., Capezzuto, F., Buonocore, G. G., Lavorgna, M., Xia, H., & Ambrosio, L. (2015). Gas-Barrier Hybrid Coatings by the Assembly of Novel Poly(vinyl alcohol) and Reduced Graphene Oxide Layers through Cross-Linking with Zirconium Adducts. ACS Applied Materials and Interfaces, 7(40), 22678–22685. https://doi.org/10.1021/acsami.5b07529
- 25. Zhu, M., Liu, J., Gan, L., & Long, M. (2020). Research progress in bio-based self-healing materials. In *European Polymer Journal* (Vol. 129). Elsevier Ltd. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eurpolymj.2020.109651

Electro-curing: saving energy for the manufacturing of structural resins is possible

Raffaele Longo ^a, Luigi Vertuccio ^b and Liberata Guadagno ^a

^a Department of Industrial Engineering, University of Salerno, Italy ^b Department of Engineering, University of Campania "Luigi Vanvitelli", Italy

Abstract:

The development of structural thermosetting composites is now widely exploited in the transport field, allowing for simultaneously having structural properties and mass reduction. Their applicability presents several advantages, including a lower temperature for processing the materials than other structural materials (i.e., metals). For the transport sector, weight saving allows reducing CO₂ emissions and energy consumption during the in-service vehicles. Different research papers have highlighted that the manufacturing process is one of the most critical phases for the environmental impact of composite production. Currently, the primary process for producing epoxy composites (curing in an autoclave) is energy, time-consuming, and hardly tunable. Moreover, it often causes, during the curing cycle, gradients of temperatures in the components that may lead to the generation of microcracks or stress concentration. In light of these premises, the present research aims to present an energy-saving and highly tunable alternative process realized through electro-curing. The fluid epoxy resin is filled with carbonaceous electrically conductive nanofillers (multi-wall carbon nanotubes) to obtain a conductive mixture to be electrically cured via the Joule effect. Following this approach, the energy necessary for curing the samples is directly generated inside the resin. Compared to the traditional curing processes, the electro-curing is highly and rapidly tunable since the energy generated in the sample is strictly related to the applied voltage. These results make electro-curing a promising process to solidify thermosetting composites due to the substantial reduction of the environmental impact.

Nanocomposites, Electrical Properties, Cure Behavior, Joule effect, Electro-curing

- Abliz, D., Duan, Y., Steuernagel, L., Xie, L., Li, D., & Ziegmann, G. (2013). Curing Methods for Advanced Polymer Composites - A Review. *Https://Doi.Org/10.1177/096739111302100602*, 21(6), 341–348. doi: 10.1177/096739111302100602
- Collinson, M. G., Swait, T. J., Bower, M. P., Nuhiji, B., & Hayes, S. A. (2023). Development and implementation of direct electric cure of plain weave CFRP composites for aerospace. *Composites Part A: Applied Science and Manufacturing*, 172, 107615. doi: 10.1016/J.COMPOSITESA.2023.107615
- Guadagno, L., Sorrentino, A., Delprat, P., & Vertuccio, L. (2020). Design of Multifunctional Composites: New Strategy to Save Energy and Improve Mechanical Performance. *Nanomaterials 2020, Vol. 10, Page 2285, 10*(11), 2285. doi: 10.3390/NANO10112285
- Jung, K., Kang, T. J., Kim, J. H., Park, J. K., Lee, B., & Kim, Y. (2007). Prediction of Deformation of Asymmetric Hybrid Composites from Cure Monitoring Results of Non-Hybrid Composites. *Https://Doi.Org/10.1177/096739110701500109*, 15(1), 65–73. doi: 10.1177/096739110701500109
- Raimondo, M., Naddeo, C., Vertuccio, L., Bonnaud, L., Dubois, P., Binder, W. H., Sorrentino, A., & Guadagno, L. (2020). Multifunctionality of structural nanohybrids: the crucial role of carbon nanotube covalent and non-covalent functionalization in enabling high thermal, mechanical and self-healing performance. *Nanotechnology*, *31*(22), 225708. doi: 10.1088/1361-6528/AB7678
- 6. Song, Y. S., Youn, J. R., & Gutowski, T. G. (2009). Life cycle energy analysis of fiber-reinforced composites. *Composites Part A: Applied Science and Manufacturing*, 40(8), 1257–1265. doi: 10.1016/J.COMPOSITESA.2009.05.020
- Vertuccio, L., Foglia, F., Pantani, R., Romero-Sánchez, M. D., Calderón, B., & Guadagno, L. (2021). Carbon nanotubes and expanded graphite based bulk nanocomposites for de-icing applications. *Composites Part B: Engineering*, 207, 108583. doi: 10.1016/J.COMPOSITESB.2020.108583
- 8. Wang, B., Zhang, Z., Pei, Z., Qiu, J., & Wang, S. (2020). Current progress on the 3D printing of thermosets. *Advanced Composites and Hybrid Materials*, *3*(4), 462–472. doi: 10.1007/S42114-020-00183-Z/FIGURES/9
- Yao, X., Falzon, B. G., Hawkins, S. C., & Tsantzalis, S. (2018). Aligned carbon nanotube webs embedded in a composite laminate: A route towards a highly tunable electro-thermal system. *Carbon*, 129, 486–494. doi: 10.1016/J.CARBON.2017.12.045
- Yue, C., Zhang, Y., Lu, W., Zhang, Y., Wang, P., Li, Y., & Zhou, H. (2022). Realizing the curing of polymer composite materials by using electrical resistance heating: A review. *Composites Part A: Applied Science and Manufacturing*, 163, 107181. doi: 10.1016/J.COMPOSITESA.2022.107181

Analysis of traditional construction materials and techniques: A Case study of Guthu Mane in Coastal region of Karnataka

Dr Trupti R. Chauhan, Ms. Akshaya M.R.

Department of Design, Manipal School of Architecture and Planning, Manipal Academy of Higher Education, Manipal, Karnataka-576104

Abstract:

Architecture can be described based on the function, construction materials and traditional knowledge specific and distinctive to its location. It is ethnic to a specific time, place and integrates the skills and proficiency of local builders. The focus of this paper is to analyse the traditional construction materials and techniques with the case study of a 350-year-old "Hirebettu House", which are traditional homes of bunt community of coastal Karnataka. These houses are developed over generations with the locally available building materials, their craftsmanship and response to climatic conditions. For instances, some examples of such type of houses are still found in Hirebettu Grama. These traditional houses provided with various passive solar techniques including natural cooling systems which is more comfortable compared to the contemporary buildings in today's context. Field data gathered by a range of methods such as history, observation, documentation, and simulation.

The findings of this research paper are to analyse the traditional construction materials and techniques which helps to achieve the adequate cooling comfort to users in coastal region having hot and humid climatic condition. It also explores on how these techniques can be interpreted in today's context, so that it can be used effectively in the future residential designs.

Keywords:

Traditional houses, Sustainable construction materials and techniques, Coastal region, passive cooling techniques.

- 1. Albatayneh, A., Alterman, D., Page, A., & Moghtaderi, B. (2018). The impact of the thermal comfort models on the prediction of building energy consumption. *Sustainability (Switzerland)*, *10*(10). https://doi.org/10.3390/su10103609
- 2. "Average minimum and maximum temperature over the year for Mangalore, India". Weather and Climate. Retrieved 10 July 2017. (n.d.).
- 3. Bera, Ar. T. (2019). An Overview Of Vernacular Architecture In India. Think India Journal, 22(14).
- Chandel, S. S., Sharma, V., & Marwah, B. M. (2016). Review of energy efficient features in vernacular architecture for improving indoor thermal comfort conditions. In Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews (Vol. 65). https://doi.org/10.1016/j.rser.2016.07.038
- 5. Choudhary, P. (2016). Vernacular Built Environments in India: An Indigenous Approach for Resilience. Urban Disasters and Resilience in Asia, 269–286. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-802169-9.00017-3
- Gupta, R., & Joshi, M. (2021). Courtyard: A look at the relevance of courtyard space in contemporary houses. Civil Engineering and Architecture, 9(7). https://doi.org/10.13189/cea.2021.090713
- 7. Hirt, H. F. (2019). Caste and urban house type in south india: Brahmin houses in tam ilnadu and karnataka. In India: Cultural Patterns and Processes. https://doi.org/10.4324/9780429048678-7
- Hunt, K. M. R., Turner, A. G., Stein, T. H. M., Fletcher, J. K., & Schiemann, R. K. H. (2021). Modes of coastal precipitation over southwest India and their relationship with intrapersonal variability. Quarterly Journal of the Royal Meteorological Society, 147(734). https://doi.org/10.1002/qj.3913
- 9. Kasthurba, A. K., & Santhanam, M. (2006). Laterite as a prime masonry material for housing construction in Malabar region of western India. International Journal for Housing Science and Its Applications, 30(3).
- Kulshreshtha, Y., Mota, N. J. A., Jagadish, K. S., Bredenoord, J., Vardon, P. J., van Loosdrecht, M. C. M., & Jonkers, H. M. (2020). The potential and current status of earthen material for low-cost housing in rural India. Construction and Building Materials, 247. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.conbuildmat.2020.118615

- Kumar, A. (2021). Indian rural housing: An approach toward sustainability. In *Cognitive Data Models for Sustainable Environment*. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-12-824038-0.00009-2
- Lovec, V. B., Jovanovic-Popovic, M. D., & Zivkovic, B. D. (2018). The thermal behavior of rammed earth wall in traditional house in Vojvodina: Thermal mass as a key element for thermal comfort. *Thermal Science*, 2018. https://doi.org/10.2298/TSCI170524230L
- 13. Mazumdar, S., & Mazumdar, S. (1994). Of Gods and homes: sacred space in the Hindu house. Environments, 22(2).
- Purushothaman, A., & Thirumaran, K. (2021). Evaluating the climate-responsive design strategies of vernacular buildings in Konearirajapuram village, Nagappattinam, India. International Journal of Building Pathology and Adaptation, 39(2). https://doi.org/10.1108/IJBPA-08-2018-0069
- Sadhu, V. K. K., & Srikonda, R. (2020). Transformation of vernacular houses Causes and scenario. *International Journal of Engineering Trends and Technology*, 68(5). https://doi.org/10.14445/22315381/IJETT-V68I5P208S
- Shankar, M., & Sundaram, A. M. (n.d.). Efficient and Optimum Design of Native Architecture a Means for Sustainability. Case Study of Residential Units in Kottar, Kanyakumari. https://doi.org/10.2139/SSRN.4531515
- Shanthi Priya, R., & Kalaimathy, K. (2022). Evaluating daylighting effectiveness of a traditional house in tropical climate. *Materials Today: Proceedings*, 68. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.matpr.2022.09.565
- Sheweka, S. (2011). Using mud bricks as a temporary solution for GaZa reconstruction. Energy Procedia, 6. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.egypro.2011.05.027
- Shreyas, H S (20 March 2014). "Mangalore: Temperature in coast never touched 40 °C IMD". Daijiworld. Retrieved 27 September 2015. (n.d.).
- 20. Shrihari, S. (2007). Environmental Concerns for a Typical Fast Developing Indian City: Mangalore. Faculty of Civil Engineering, National Institute of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal. (n.d.).
- 21. Simulation Analysis of Built Environment Based on Design Builder Software. (n.d.).
- 22.SP:7-2005. National Building Code of India 2005 (Group 1 to 5). New Delhi, India: Bureau of Indian Standards, 2005. (n.d.).
- 23. Subrahmanyam, P. (1983). Hydrology of Humid Tropical Regions with Particular Reference to the Hydrological Effects of Agriculture and Forestry Practice (Issue 140). IAHS Publ.
- Toe, D. H. C., & Kubota, T. (2015). Comparative assessment of vernacular passive cooling techniques for improving indoor thermal comfort of modern terraced houses in hot–humid climate of Malaysia. *Solar Energy*, 114, 229–258. https://doi.org/10.1016/J.SOLENER.2015.01.035
- Udhaba Dora, G., Rasheed, K., & Kankara, R. S. (2018). Impact of seasonal monsoon on coastal weather condition: A case study at Vengurla, west coast of India. Indian Journal of Geo-Marine Sciences, 47(12).
- 26. Vakharia, M. N., & Joshi, M. (2022). Thermal Characteristics of Vernacular Architecture in Warm Humid Region. Ecology, Environment and Conservation. https://doi.org/10.53550/eec.2022.v28i02.044
- Vedhajanani, B., & Amirtham, L. R. (2023). Links Between Culture, Social Benefits and Courtyards: The Traditional and the Transformed Courtyard Houses of Kumbakonam, Tamil Nadu, India. ISVS E-Journal, 10(4).
- 28. Widiastuti, I. (2013). The Living Culture and Typo-Morphology of Vernacular Houses in Kerala. ISVS E-Journal, 2(4).
- 29.Widiastuti, I. (2018). Typology Study Of Vernacular Courtyard-House In Kerala, South India. Jurnal Sosioteknologi, 17(3), 365–372. https://doi.org/10.5614/SOSTEK.ITBJ.2018.17.3.4

Part II: Innovative Technologies for Smart Futures

Artificial intelligence and crowd-sourced social media data for biodiversity monitoring and conservation

Nathan Fox^a, Enrico Di Minin^b, Neil Carter^c, Sabina Tomkins^d and Derek Van Berkel^e

^a Research Fellow, Michigan Institute for Data Science, University of Michigan, USA
 ^b Associate professor, Department of Geosciences and Geography, University of Helsinki, Finland
 ^c Associate Professor, School for Environment and Sustainability, University of Michigan, USA
 ^d Assistant Professor, School of Information, University of Michigan, USA
 ^e Assistant Professor, School for Environment and Sustainability, University of Michigan, USA

Abstract:

Environmental resilience is intrinsically tied to the conservation and promotion of biodiversity at multiple scales, spanning from local ecosystems to the global biosphere. Biodiversity assumes a pivotal role in the capacity of ecosystems to endure and recuperate from diverse perturbations. However, due to human-induced stressors, we are facing unprecedented losses to biodiversity. Preventing and reversing the global biodiversity crisis necessitates targeted conservation endeavors, yet monitoring efforts are expensive, and conservation resources are limited. This lack of information on biodiversity statuses and trends may obscure population declines and potential extinctions. As a result, there is a pressing need for cost-effective and scalable solutions to monitor biodiversity. Here, we highlight significant recent developments in computer vision and natural language programming and discuss their exciting applications to big data from social media for biodiversity monitoring, which hitherto have been underexplored. First, we assess how computer vision can be applied to social media images for species identification, assessment of human-nature interactions, and understanding of animal behavior, and how natural language programming can provide insights into public interest, sentiment, attitudes, and biodiversity-related behaviors from textual metadata. Second, we highlight the novelty social media provides by allowing us to combine multiple data types, such as audio, video, and text, through multimodal approaches, for innovative conservation research. Compared to previous ecological research harnessing AI, this multimodal approach to biodiversity monitoring can be applied to innovative approaches to biodiversity monitoring, including tracking the changes in timing and distribution patterns of biodiversity events and identifying areas affected by invasive species. By harnessing the capabilities of computer vision, natural language processing, and spatial-temporal analysis, we can unlock valuable insights from social media posts and guide conservation strategies for enhancing environmental resilience in an efficient and scalable manner.

Keywords:

Artificial Intelligence, Biodiversity, social media, Environmental Resilience

- 1. Allain, S. J. (2019). Mining Flickr: a method for expanding the known distribution of invasive species. *Herpetological Bulletin*, 148(Summer 2019), 11-4.
- 2. August, T. A., Pescott, O. L., Joly, A., & Bonnet, P. (2020). AI naturalists might hold the key to unlocking biodiversity data in social media imagery. *Patterns*, 1(7).
- 3. Barve, V. (2014). Discovering and developing primary biodiversity data from social networking sites: A novel approach. *Ecological Informatics*, 24, 194-199.
- 4. Chambers, J. C., Allen, C. R., & Cushman, S. A. (2019). Operationalizing ecological resilience concepts for managing species and ecosystems at risk. *Frontiers in Ecology and Evolution*, 7, 241.
- 5. Di Minin, E., Tenkanen, H., Hausmann, A., Heikinheimo, V., Järv, O., & Toivonen, T. (2016, June). Social media data for analysing spatio-temporal patterns and nature-based preferences of people in national parks. *In AGILE International Conference on Geographic Information Science*.
- 6. Di Minin, E., Fink, C., Hausmann, A., Kremer, J., & Kulkarni, R. (2021). How to address data privacy concerns when using social media data in conservation science. *Conservation Biology*, 35(2), 437-446.
- 7. Di Minin, E., Fink, C., Tenkanen, H., & Hiippala, T. (2018). Machine learning for tracking illegal wildlife trade on social media. *Nature ecology & evolution*, 2(3), 406-407.
- 8. Fox, N., August, T., Mancini, F., Parks, K. E., Eigenbrod, F., Bullock, J. M., ... & Graham, L. J. (2020). "photosearcher" package in R: An accessible and reproducible method for harvesting large datasets from Flickr. *SoftwareX*, 12, 100624.

- 9. Ghermandi, A., Langemeyer, J., Van Berkel, D., Calcagni, F., Depietri, Y., Vigl, L. E., ... & Wood, S. A. (2023). Social media data for environmental sustainability: A critical review of opportunities, threats, and ethical use. *One Earth*, 6(3), 236-250.
- Hausmann, A., Toivonen, T., Fink, C., Heikinheimo, V., Kulkarni, R., Tenkanen, H., & Di Minin, E. (2020). Understanding sentiment of national park visitors from social media data. *People and Nature*, 2(3), 750-760.
- 11. Jagiello, Z. A., Dyderski, M. K., & Dylewski, Ł. (2019). What can we learn about the behaviour of red and grey squirrels from YouTube? *Ecological informatics*, *51*, 52-60.
- 12. Kitson, H., & Nekaris, K. A. I. (2017). Instagram-fuelled illegal slow loris trade uncovered in Marmaris, Turkey. *Oryx*, *51*(3), 394.
- 13. Kulkarni, R., & Di Minin, E. (2023). Towards automatic detection of wildlife trade using machine vision models. *Biological Conservation*, 279, 109924.
- 14. Nunes, J. A. C., Cruz, I. C., Nunes, A., & Pinheiro, H. T. (2020). Speeding up coral reef conservation with AI-aided automated image analysis. *Nature Machine Intelligence*, 2(6), 292-292.
- 15. Peterson, G., Allen, C. R., & Holling, C. S. (1998). Ecological resilience, biodiversity, and scale. Ecosystems, 1, 6-18.
- Sayer, J., Sheil, D., Galloway, G., Riggs, R. A., Mewett, G., MacDicken, K. G., ... & Edwards, D. P. (2019). SDG 15 Life on land-the central role of forests in sustainable development. In Sustainable development goals: their impacts on forest and people (pp. 482-509). *Cambridge University Press.*
- 17. Sutton, R. S., & Barto, A. G. (2018). Reinforcement learning: An introduction. MIT press.
- Toivonen, T., Heikinheimo, V., Fink, C., Hausmann, A., Hiippala, T., Järv, O., ... & Di Minin, E. (2019). Social media data for conservation science: A methodological overview. *Biological Conservation*, 233, 298-315.
- Tuia, D., Kellenberger, B., Beery, S., Costelloe, B. R., Zuffi, S., Risse, B., ... & Berger-Wolf, T. (2022). Perspectives in machine learning for wildlife conservation. *Nature communications*, 13(1), 792.
- 20. Wood, S. A., Guerry, A. D., Silver, J. M., & Lacayo, M. (2013). Using social media to quantify nature-based tourism and recreation. *Scientific reports*, 3(1), 2976.
- 21. Wu, Y., Xie, L., Yuan, Z., Jiang, S., Liu, W., & Sheng, H. (2020). Investigating public biodiversity conservation awareness based on the propagation of wildlife-related incidents on the Sina Weibo social media platform. *Environmental Research Letters*, 15(9), 094082.

Unveiling the Complexities of Purchaser Retention in Non-Fungible Token (NFT) Platforms: Investigating Direct, Strengthening, and Constraining Moderating Factors for Single and Multiple NFT Purchasers

Chi Bo Wong^a and Yuqi Liang^b

 ^aAssistant Professor of the Department of Business Administration Hong Kong Shue Yan University, Hong Kong
 ^bStudent of Master of Science in Marketing and Consumer Psychology

Hong Kong Shue Yan University, Hong Kong

Abstract:

The market for NFTs, which stands for non-fungible tokens, has been experiencing significant growth recently, leading to an increase in the number of platforms offering NFT services and intensifying competition among them. Despite the rapid adoption of NFTs and their importance for purchaser retention, there has been little empirical investigation or understanding of NFT purchaser retention in the literature. To address this research gap, our study aimed to develop a comprehensive research framework that encompasses the direct effects of satisfaction, trust, perceived usefulness, switching costs, and lack of alternative attractiveness on the retention of NFT purchasers towards their main NFT platforms. We also examined the moderating role of two strengthening moderators (trust and perceived usefulness) and two constraining moderators (switching costs and lack of alternative attractiveness) on the satisfaction-retention link. Furthermore, we aimed to identify purchaser groups (single and multiple NFT platform purchasers) and examine heterogeneity on the satisfaction-retention link in these two purchaser groups. We believe that our approach will reveal previously neglected effects on the retention of NFT purchasers towards their main NFT platforms. We conducted a large-scale online survey of NFT retail purchasers in Hong Kong. We found that the five direct effects of satisfaction, trust, perceived usefulness, switching costs, and lack of alternative attractiveness have a significant and positive effect on retention. Additionally, the two strengthening and two constraining moderators have significant moderating effects on the satisfaction-retention link. Regarding the examination of heterogeneity between single and multiple NFT platform purchasers, we found that the two strengthening moderators only play a significant moderating role in the satisfaction-loyalty link for single NFT platform purchasers, while the two constraining moderators only play a significant moderating role in the satisfaction-loyalty link for multiple NFT platform purchasers. The paper concludes with a discussion of the practical and theoretical implications of the findings.

Keywords:

Non-Fungible Tokens (NFTs), Strengthening moderators, Constraining moderators, Purchaser Satisfaction, Purchaser Retention

- 1. Alshurideh, M., Al Kurdi, B., & Salloum, S. A. (2019). Examining the main mobile learning system drivers' effects: A mix empirical examination of both the Expectation-Confirmation Model (ECM) and the Technology Acceptance Model (TAM). *International Conference on Advanced Intelligent Systems and Informatics*, 406-417.
- 2. Amoroso, D. L., & Chen, Y. (2017). Constructs affecting continuance intention in consumers with mobile financial apps: A dual factor approach. *Journal of Information Technology Management*, 28(3), 1-24.
- 3. Brislin, R. W. (1980). Translation and content analysis of oral and written materials. Methodology, 389-444.
- 4. Chin, W. W. (1998). The partial least squares approach to structural equation modeling. *Modern Methods for Business Research*, 295(2), 295-336.
- 5. Chuah, S. H. W., Marimuthu, M., Kandampully, J., & Bilgihan, A. (2017). What drives Gen Y loyalty? Understanding the mediated moderating roles of switching costs and alternative attractiveness in the value-satisfaction-loyalty chain. *Journal of Retailing and Consumer Services*, *36*, 124-136.
- 6. Cronin Jr, J. J., Brady, M. K., & Hult, G. T. M. (2000). Assessing the effects of quality, value, and customer satisfaction on consumer behavioral intentions in service environments. *Journal of Retailing*, *76*(2), 193-218.
- 7. Davis, F. D. (1989). Perceived usefulness, perceived ease of use, and user acceptance of information technology. *MIS Quarterly*, 319-340.

- 8. De Best, R. (2022, November 29). *NFT adoption in 26 different countries worldwide 2022*. Statista. https://www-statistacom.hksyu.idm.oclc.org/statistics/1278047/global-nft-adoption-by-country/
- 9. Fornell, C., & Cha, J. (1994). Partial Least Squares. In: R. Bagozzi (Ed.), *Advanced Methods of Marketing Research* (pp. 52-87). Blackwell.
- 10. Fornell, C., & Larcker, D. F. (1981). Structural equation models with unobservable variables and measurement error: Algebra and statistics, *Journal of Marketing Research*, 18(3), 382-388.
- Foroughi, B., Nhan, P. V., Iranmanesh, M., Ghobakhloo, M., Nilashi, M., & Yadegaridehkordi, E. (2023). Determinants of intention to use autonomous vehicles: Findings from PLS-SEM and ANFIS. *Journal of Retailing and Consumer Services*, 70, 103158.
- 12. Gefen, D., & Straub, D. W. (2000). The relative importance of perceived ease of use in IS adoption: A study of ecommerce adoption. *Journal of the Association for Information Systems*, 1(1), 8.
- 13. Grønhaug, K., & Gilly, M. C. (1991). A transaction cost approach to consumer dissatisfaction and complaint actions. *Journal of Economic Psychology*, *12*(1), 165-183.
- 14. Hadi, N. U., Aslam, N., & Gulzar, A. (2019). Sustainable service quality and customer loyalty: the role of customer satisfaction and switching costs in the Pakistan cellphone industry. *Sustainability*, *11*(8), 2408.
- 15. Hair, J. F., Black, W. C., Babin, B. J., Anderson, R. E., & Tatham, R. L. (2009). *Multivariate data analysis: Global edition.* (7th ed.). Pearson Education.
- 16. Hair, J.F., Hult, T., Ringle, C., & Sarstedt, M. (2014). A Primer on Partial Least Squares Structural Equation Modeling (*PLS-SEM*). Sage Publications, Inc.
- 17. Hair, J. F., Ringle, C. M., & Sarstedt, M. (2011). PLS-SEM: Indeed, a silver bullet. *Journal of Marketing Theory and Practice*, 19(2), 139-152.
- 18. Harman, H. H. (1976). Modern factor analysis. University of Chicago Press.
- 19. Hayward, A. (2023, January 5). NFT Sales in 2022 Nearly Matched the 2021 Boom, Despite Market Crash. Decrypt. https://decrypt.co/118438/2022-versus-2021-nft-sales
- 20. Jones, M. A., Mothersbaugh, D. L., & Beatty, S. E. (2000). Switching barriers and repurchase intentions in services. *Journal of Retailing*, 76(2), 259-274.
- 21. Kim, J., Lee, J., & Zo, H. (2018). Toward Sustainable Freemium Software: The role of user satisfaction and use context. *Journal of Electronic Commerce Research*, 19(3).
- 22. Kline, R.B. (2011). Principles and Practice of Structural Equation Modeling. Guilford Press.
- 23. Koo, B., Yu, J., & Han, H. (2020). The role of loyalty programs in boosting hotel guest loyalty: Impact of switching barriers. *International Journal of Hospitality Management*, *84*, 102328.
- 24. Kotler, P. & Armstrong, G. (2020). Principles of Marketing (18th ed.). Pearson.
- 25. Koufaris, M. (2002). Applying the technology acceptance model and flow theory to online consumer behavior. *Information Systems Research*, *13*(2), 205-223.
- 26. Lee, J., Lee, J., & Feick, L. (2001). The impact of switching costs on the customer satisfaction-loyalty link: mobile phone service in France. *Journal of Services Marketing*, *15*(1), 35-48.
- 27. Leger, C., Politis, D. N., & Romano, O. P. (1992). Bootstrap technology and applications. *Technometrics*, 34(4), 378-398.
- 28. Minta, Y. (2018). Link between satisfaction and customer loyalty in the insurance industry: Moderating effect of trust and commitment. *Journal of Marketing Management*, 6(2), 25-33.
- 29. Morgan, R. M., & Hunt, S. D. (1994). The commitment-trust theory of relationship marketing. *Journal of Marketing*, 58(3), 20-38.
- 30. Nguyen, D. T., Pham, V. T., Tran, D. M., & Pham, D. B. T. (2020). Impact of service quality, customer satisfaction and switching costs on customer loyalty. *The Journal of Asian Finance, Economics and Business*, 7(8), 395-405.
- 31. Nunnally, J. C. (1978). Psychometric Theory (2nd ed.). McGraw-Hill.
- 32. Oliver, R. L. (1980). A cognitive model of the antecedents and consequences of satisfaction decisions. *Journal of Marketing Research*, 17(4), 460-469.
- 33. Patterson, P. G., & Smith, T. (2003). A cross-cultural study of switching barriers and propensity to stay with service providers. *Journal of Retailing*, 79(2), 107-120.
- 34. Podsakoff, P. M., MacKenzie, S. B., Lee, J.-Y., & Podsakoff, N. P. (2003). Common method biases in behavioral research: a critical review of the literature and recommended remedies. *Journal of Applied Psychology*, 88(5), 879-903.

- 35. Porter, M. E. (1980). Industry structure and competitive strategy: Keys to profitability. *Financial Analysts Journal*, *36*(4), 30-41.
- 36. Ranaweera, C., & Prabhu, J. (2003). The influence of satisfaction, trust and switching barriers on customer retention in a continuous purchasing setting. *International Journal of Service Industry Management*, 14(4), 374-395.
- 37. Shen, H., Yu, J., Zhang, H., Gou, J., & Zhang, X. (2022). How Does Social Support Affect the Retention Willingness of Cross-Border E-Commerce Sellers? *Frontiers in Psychology*, *12*, 797035.
- Statista Research Department. (2023, August 21). Monthly Consumer Searches for "NFT" on Google in 206 Countries Worldwide 2021-2022. Statista. https://www-statista-com.hksyu.idm.oclc.org/statistics/1265980/nft-online-searchinterest-country/
- 39. Sullivan, Y. W., & Kim, D. J. (2018). Assessing the effects of consumers' product evaluations and trust on repurchase intention in e-commerce environments. *International Journal of Information Management*, *39*, 199-219.
- 40. Wijaya, H. R., & Astuti, S. T. (2018). The Effect of trust and brand image to repurchase intention in online shopping. *KnE Social Sciences*, 915–928.
- 41. Wilson, N. (2019). The impact of perceived usefulness and perceived ease-of-use toward repurchase intention in the Indonesian e-commerce industry. *Jurnal Manajemen Indonesia*, 19(3), 241-249.
- 42. Wong, C. B. (2011). The Influence of customer satisfaction and switching costs on customer retention: Retail internet banking services. *Global Economy and Finance Journal*, *4*(1), 1-18.
- 43. Yi, Y. (1990). A critical review of consumer satisfaction. Review of Marketing, 4(1), 68-123.
- 44. Zeithaml, V. A., Berry, L. L., & Parasuraman, A. (1996). The behavioral consequences of service quality. *Journal of Marketing*, 60(2), 31-46.

Lost wax casting: from 3D printing to functional parts

Abdul Hai Alami^{1,2, *}, Mohamad Ayoub^{1,2}, Shamma Al Abdulla¹, Haya Aljaghoub^{2,3}, Adnan Alashkar⁴, Ayman Mdallal², Siren Khuri²

¹Sustainable and Renewable Energy Engineering Department, University of Sharjah, Sharjah, P.O. Box 27272, United Arab Emirates

²Sustainable Energy & Power Systems Research Centre, RISE, University of Sharjah, P.O. Box 27272, Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

³Industrial Engineering and Engineering Management Department, University of Sharjah, Sharjah, P.O. Box 27272, United Arab Emirates

⁴Materials Science and Engineering PhD Program, American University of Sharjah, Sharjah, P.O. Box 26666, United Arab Emirates

Abstract

The lost wax production process is an intermediate step in converting a design idea that has been 3D printed from PLA plastic into a functional part via metal casting processes. The metal in this case is aluminum obtained from recycled products, such as beverage cans, out-of-service heat exchangers, appliances, etc. With the increase in raw material prices, recycling saves funds and emissions during material processing, and this is especially true in the case of aluminum. Obtaining aluminum from its bauxite ore requires at least 70% more energy and results in carbon dioxide emission that accompanies the carbothermic reduction process. The combination of 3D printing for part design, lost wax for fabrication and recycling for material feedstock allows controlled production, reduced emission as well as lower costs and enhanced eco-consciousness. In this work, the design, mold preparation, casting and postprocessing of an aluminum part is introduced. The process economics, emissions and customizability are highlighted and discussed.

Keywords:

lost-wax casting; recycling; 3D printing; aluminum casting

- Alasad, S., Hasan, R., Haider, W., & Alami, A. H. (2022). Design and manufacture of functional components from recycled aluminum using lost PLA method. 2022 Advances in Science and Engineering Technology International Conferences, ASET 2022, 1–4. https://doi.org/10.1109/ASET53988.2022.9735093
- Czarnecka-Komorowska, D., Grześkowiak, K., Popielarski, P., Barczewski, M., Gawdzińska, K., & Popławski, M. (2020). Polyethylene wax modified by organoclay bentonite used in the lost-wax casting process: processing- structureproperty relationships. Materials, 13(10), 2255.
- Hawaldar, N., & Zhang, J. (2018). A comparative study of fabrication of sand-casting mold using additive manufacturing and conventional process. International Journal of Advanced Manufacturing Technology, 97(1–4), 1037– 1045. https://doi.org/10.1007/S00170-018-2020-Z/METRICS
- 4. Hegab, H., Khanna, N., Monib, N., & Salem, A. (2023). Design for sustainable additive manufacturing: A review. Sustainable Materials and Technologies, 35, e00576. https://doi.org/https://doi.org/10.1016/j.susmat.2023.e00576
- 5. Kazakova, E., & Lee, J. (2022). Sustainable Manufacturing for a Circular Economy. Sustainability (Switzerland), 14(24), 17010. https://doi.org/10.3390/su142417010
- Mamadjanovich, A., Sardorbek, M., Yusupov, M., & Sadirov, S. (2021). ADVANTAGES AND THE FUTURE OF CNC MACHINES. Scientific Progress, 2(1), 2021. https://cyberleninka.ru/article/n/advantages-and-the-future-of-cncmachines
- Michalik, P., Zajac, J., Duplák, J., & Pivovarnik, A. (2012). CAM software products for creation of programs for CNC machining. Lecture Notes in Electrical Engineering, 141 LNEE (VOL. 1), 421–425. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-642-27311-7_56/COVER
- 8. Salonitis, K., & Ball, P. (2013). Energy-efficient manufacturing from machine tools to manufacturing systems. Procedia CIRP, 634–639. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.procir.2013.06.045
- Swift, K. G., & Booker, J. D. (2003). Casting processes. Process Selection, 35–61. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-075065437-1/50005-6
- 10. Wang, J., Sama, S. R., Lynch, P. C., & Manogharan, G. (2019). Design and topology optimization of 3D-printed wax patterns for rapid investment casting. Procedia Manufacturing, 34, 683–694.

Into the Secret Garden or a Dark Pool? An Exploration of whether DeFi Gardens/Pools Provide a viable democratic alternative to Principal-agent Investment Products

Mark LePage^a

^a Global Executive Ph.D candidate, ESCP Business School

Abstract:

In this paper I apply the principles of game theory to investment gardens, pools or sets. These are ebay-style websites which allow anybody to create an investment product, and for it to be run on democratic principles rather than a principal-agent relationship. Gardens contain two inherent weaknesses: (1) no barriers to entry for the creators; and (2) retail customers being exposed to a highly niche and confusing area. This paper sources the limited research around financial fraud, which notes the opportunities for abuse that producer-managers of complex financial products can exploit against the unsuspecting public. This is considered against the background highlighted by Belaşcu et al (2022), namely the complexity in DeFi products.

This paper is a specific consideration of the underlying dialectic in the DeFi debate. How dare access to the riches of the finance sector be denied to anyone? Or is there an indisputable obligation for regulators to restrict DeFi access to protect vulnerable investors?

I compare and contrast eight garden products to the S&P 500, and Bitcoin and Ethereum prices. Additionally, I compare six garden products to fifty-five traditional investment fund products investing in DeFi.

This leads to my proposing an extension of Pouryousefi and Frooman's (2019) work on consumer scams from an agency-theoretic approach. The propensity in a garden product (and its circumstances) for adverse selection should determine whether retail investors should be able to access sets, pools and gardens.

Keywords:

adverse selection – DeFi – game theory – adverse selection – investment gardens

- 1. <u>https://app.dhedge.org</u>, no date, accessed September 2022
- 2. <u>https://app.enzyme.finance/discover</u> , no date, accessed September 2022
- Arslanian, H. (2022). Decentralised Finance (DeFi). In: The Book of Crypto. Palgrave Macmillan, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-97951-5 16, Chapter 1, pp 291-313
- 4. <u>P Babylon Finance is shutting down | by Ramon Recuero | Babylon.finance | Aug. 2022 | Medium</u>, dated August 31, 2022, accessed 6 September 2022
- 5. Ball, M. (2022), *The Metaverse and How it will Revolutionize Everything*, Liveright Publishing Corporation, New York, New York 10110, pp37-38
- Belaşcu, L., Horobeţ, A. & Mnohoghitnei, I. (2022), Bitcoin is so Last Decade How Decentralized Finance (DeFi) could Shape the Digital Economy, European Journal of Interdisciplinary Studies, Bucharest Economic Academy, issue 01, March 2022, <u>http://doi.org/10.24818/ejis.2022.01</u>
- Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (US), 3-Month Treasury Bill Secondary Market Rate, Discount Basis [DTB3], retrieved from FRED, Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis; <u>https://fred.stlouisfed.org/series/DTB3</u>, June 3, 2023.
- Cresson, J.E., Cudd, R.M. & Lipscomb, T.J. (2002), "The early attraction of S&P index funds: is perfect tracking performance an illusion?", *Managerial Finance*, Vol. 28 No. 7, pp. 1-8. <u>https://doiorg.revproxy.escpeurope.eu/10.1108/03074350210767933</u>
- 9. https://cryptofundresearch.com , no date, accessed 2 October 2022
- 10. "Defi Pulse." No author, No Publisher (accessed by Kim 4 February 2021) https://defipulse.com/
- 11. DeFi Kingdoms Gardens (Liquidity Pools) | by DeFi Kingdoms | DeFi Kingdoms Official | Medium
- 12. March 29 (no year), accessed 28 September 2022
- 13. <u>https://www.defiforthepeople.org/</u>, no date, accessed 2 October 2022

- 14. Duanmu, J., Malakhov, A., & McCumber, W.R. (2018), "Beta Active Hedge Fund Management", *Journal of Financial and Quantitative Analysis*, Vol. 53, No. 6, pp2525-2558&
- 15. FATF Recommendations, updated February 2023
- 16. <u>https://finance.ec.europa.eu/capital-markets-union-and-financial-markets/financial-markets/investment-funds_en</u>, no date, accessed 2 October 2022
- 17. <u>https://www.fidelity.com/learning-center/investment-products/etf/types-of-etfs-actively-managed</u>, dated 6 March 2022, accessed 27 September 2022
- United Kingdom Financial Services and Markets Act, Section 118(10), found at https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2000/8/section/118/2001-12-01#section-118-10, 2 October 2022, accessed 2 October 2022.
- 19. Graeber, D. (2011), Debt the First 5,000 years, Melville House, New York, New York
- 20. Hargreaves Lansdowne, Index Funds, https://www.hl.co.uk/funds/index-tracker-funds, no date, accessed 3 October 2022
- 21. Hayes, A. quoted in Robertson, B., & Robinson, E. (2021). "What's at Stake in the U.S. Case Against a Crypto Rebel." *Bloomberg.Com*, April, no page. https://search-ebscohost-com.revproxy.escpeurope.eu/login.aspx?direct=true&db=bth&AN=149834060&site=eds-live&scope=site
- 22. Kim, S. (2021). "New crypto-secured lending system with a two-way collateral function." Ledger, volume 6
- Kruttli, Mathias S., Phillip J. Monin, Lubomir Petrasek, & Sumudu W. Watugala (2021), "Hedge Fund Treasury Trading and Funding Fragility: Evidence from the COVID-19 Crisis", *Finance and Economics Discussion Series 2021-038*. Washington: Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, <u>https://doi.org/10.17016/FEDS.2021.038</u>
- Lacey, D., Goode, S., Pawada, J. & Gibson, D. (2020), "The application of scam compliance models to investment fraud offending", *Journal of Criminological Research, Policy and Practice*, Vol. 6 No. 1, pp. 65-81. <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/JCRPP-12-2019-0073</u>
- 25. Le Page, M. (2022), *Ill-Defined. An Exploration of whether stablecoins are a significant landmark in the journey to fully-fledged independent currencies*, published only as part of the Digital Assets at Duke Conference, January 2023
- 26. Liang, B. (2001), "Hedge Fund Performance: 1990-1999", Financial Analysts Journal, CFA Institute
- 27. McCann, B. (2014), Tactical Portfolios: Strategies and Tactics for Investing in Hedge Funds and Liquid Alternatives. Hoboken, New Jersey: Wiley (Wiley Finance Series), p1. And pp104-106. Available at: <u>https://search-ebscohost-com.revproxy.escpeurope.eu/login.aspx?direct=true&AuthType=uid.ip.url.cookie&db=nlebk&AN=712376&site=ehost -live&scope=site</u>
- 28. <u>https://medium.com/defi-kingdoms-official/defi-kingdoms-gardens-liquidity-pools-9f9fe5calbee</u>, March 29 (no year), accessed 6 September 2022
- 29. Pooryousefi, S. & Frooman, J. (2019). The consumer scam: an agency-theoretic approach. *Journal of Business Ethics*, 154(1), pp1-12
- 30. Recuero, R. (2021) "Introducing Babylon Finance", <u>Babylon.Finance: Community-led Asset Management</u> <u>Babylon.finance (medium.com)</u>, 17 February, 2021, accessed 25 September 2022.
- 31. Reurink, A. (2018), "Financial Fraud: A Literature Review", *Journal of Economic Surveys*, December 2018, Vol. 32, issue 5, pp. 1292-1325
- 32. https://www.scalara.xyz/indices/dpi, No date, Accessed 26 September 2022
- Schär, F. (2021), Decentralized Finance: On Blockchain and Smart Contract-Based Financial Markets, Federal Reserve Bank of St Louis Review, Second Quarter 2021, 103(2), pp 153-174 <u>https://doi.org/10.20955/r.103.153-74</u>
- 34. <u>SEC.gov | Eliminating the Prohibition Against General Solicitation and General Advertising in Rule 506 and Rule 144A</u> Offerings. Dated 20 September 2013, accessed 3 October 2022
- 35. Seery, J.E. (1988), "Politics as Ironic Community: On the Themes of Descent and Return in Plato's Republic,", *Political Theory*, 16(2), pp229-256, citing Lee, D. tran. (1980), *The Republic*, 317n ,Penguin Books, New York, New York
- 36. Shaw, William, & Nicolle, Emily "Crypto Needs Urgent EU Rulebook to Protect Investors, Regulator Says." *Bloomberg.Com*, May 26, 2022, N.PAG. <u>https://search-ebscohost-com.revproxy.escpeurope.eu/login.aspx?direct=true&db=bth&AN=157098216&site=eds-live&scope=site</u>
- 37. <u>www.tokensets.com</u>, no date, accessed September 2022
- Swinburn, B., Kraak, V., Rutter, H., Vandevijvere, S., Lobstein, T., Sacks, G., ... & Magnusson, R. (2015). Strengthening of accountability systems to create healthy food environments and reduce global obesity. *The Lancet*, 385(9986), 2534-2545.

- 39. www.tokensets.com, no date, accessed September 2022
- 40. Tretina, K., <u>How To Invest In Hedge Funds Forbes Advisor, https://www.forbes.com/advisor/investing/how-to-invest-in-hedge-funds/#:~:text=Minimum%20initial%20investment%20amounts%20for%20hedge%20funds%20range,the%20year.%2 0Hedge%20funds%20also%20carry%20hefty%20fees, updated 22 July 2022, accessed 6 September 2022</u>
- 41. Tudor, D. & Cao, B. (2012), "The absolute returns of hedge funds", *Managerial Finance*, Vol. 38 No. 3, pp. 280-302. <u>https://doi-org.revproxy.escpeurope.eu/10.1108/03074351211201424</u>
- 42. https://www.wealthify.com/, no date, accessed 28 September 2022
- Vergara-Fernández, M., Heilmann, C. & Szymanowska, M. (2023), "Describing model relations: The case of the capital asset pricing model (CAPM) family in financial economics, *Studies in History and Philosophy of Science*, Vol 97, pp 91-100
- Whitty, M.T. (2020), "Is There a Scam for Everyone? Psychologically Profiling Cyberscam Victims" *Eur J Crim Policy Res* Vol 26, pp 399–409 <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s10610-020-09458-z</u>
- 45. Zalan, T. & Barbesino, P. (2023), "Making the metaverse real, *Digital Business*, Vol 3, Issue 2, found at https://doi.org/10.1016/j.digbus.2023.100059

Exploring Determining Factors for SMEs' Access to Alternative Financing Through the Technology-Organization-Environment (TOE) Framework

Shazia Shaha, Husam-Aldin Al-Malkawib

a PhD Candidate at The British University in Dubai b Professor Finance, The British University in Dubai

Abstract:

Small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) are vital for country's economic growth. However, they often struggle with a persistent issue: a funding gap. Alternative finance presents a solution to this problem but remains underutilized due to limited SME understanding and access.

This paper aims to explore factors influencing SMEs to access innovative alternative financing models. This research addresses the literature review and conceptual model to identify the influential factors affecting SMEs access to alternative financing. The research adopts the Technology-Organization-Environment (TOE) model as a theoretical framework to understand the factors influencing SMEs' access to alternative financing options. The TOE framework explains technology adoption in organizations and describes how the process of adopting and implementing technological innovations are influenced by the technological context, organizational context, and environmental context (Tornatzky and Fleischer 1990). This conceptual paper not only testing the TOE framework for SMEs but extending the framework by adding individual context, financial literacy of SME owner/manager, as one of the determining factors. Addition of individual context to the TOE theory is an original contribution from the researcher. This paper presents a comprehensive conceptual model that offers a holistic perspective on the determining factors. Furthermore, it opens avenues for future research to test and further enhance the model.

This research makes substantial contributions, both in theory and practice, by delving into the realm of emerging business models empowered by disruptive technology. It underscores the pivotal role of alternative finance in fostering the growth of small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs). The study's relevance extends to policymakers, regulators, and SME leaders, as it provides valuable insights into harnessing disruptive technology to create innovative business models. These insights can serve as a catalyst for SME development and ultimately economic prosperity.

Keywords:

Alternative Financing; Determining factors; SMEs; Disruptive Technologies; TOE framework; Conceptual model.

- 1. Adegboye, A.C., & Iweriebor, S. (2018). Does access to finance enhance SME innovation and productivity in Nigeria? Evidence from the World Bank Enterprise Survey. *African Development Review*, *30*(4), 449-461.
- 2. Adomako, S., Danso, A., & Ofori Damoah, J. (2016). The moderating influence of financial literacy on the relationship between access to finance and firm growth in Ghana. *Venture Capital*, 18(1), 43-61.
- 3. Agrawal, A., Catalini, C., & Goldfarb, A. (2014). Some simple economics of crowdfunding. *Innovation Policy and the Economy*, *14*(1), 63-97.
- 4. Ang, J. S. (1991). Small business uniqueness and the theory of financial management. *Journal of Small Business Finance*, *1*(1), 1–13.
- 5. Anwar, M., Clauss, T., & Issah, W.B. (2022). Entrepreneurial orientation and new venture performance in emerging markets: the mediating role of opportunity recognition. *Review of Managerial Science*, *16*(3), 769-796.
- 6. Audretsch, D.B., Bönte, W., & Keilbach, M. (2008). Entrepreneurship capital and its impact on knowledge diffusion and economic performance. *Journal of Business Venturing*, 23(6), 687-698.
- 7. Awa, H.O., Ukoha, O., & Igwe, S.R. (2017). Revisiting technology-organization-environment (TOE) theory for enriched applicability. *The Bottom Line*, *30*(01), 2-22.
- Baker, H.K., Kumar, S., & Rao, P. (2020). Financing preferences and practices of Indian SMEs. Global Finance Journal, 43, 100388.

- Bartolacci, F., Caputo, A., & Soverchia, M. (2020). Sustainability and financial performance of small and medium-sized enterprises: A bibliometric and systematic literature review. Business Strategy and the Environment, 29(3), 1297-1309.
- Berger, A.N., & Udell, G.F. (2006). A more complete conceptual framework for SME finance. Journal of Banking & Finance, 30(11), 2945-2966.
- 11. Bharadwaj, N., & Matsuno, K. (2006). Investigating the antecedents and outcomes of customer firm transaction cost savings in a supply chain relationship. Journal of Business Research, 59(1), 62-72.
- 12. Calantone, R.J., Cavusgil, S.T., & Zhao, Y. (2002). Learning orientation, firm innovation capability, and firm performance. Industrial Marketing Management, 31(6), 515-524.
- 13. Carbo-Valverde, S., Rodriguez-Fernandez, F., & Udell, G.F. (2016). Trade credit, the financial crisis, and SME access to finance. Journal of Money, Credit and Banking, 48(1), 113-143.
- 14. Carey, D., & Flynn, A. (2005). Is Bank finances the Achilles of Irish SMEs? Journal of European Industrial Training, 29(9), December.
- 15. Carpenter, R.E., & Petersen, B.C. (2002). Capital market imperfections, high-tech investment, and new equity financing. The Economic Journal, 112(477), F54-F72.
- Chau, P.Y., & Tam, K.Y. (1997). Factors affecting the adoption of open systems: An exploratory study. *MIS Quarterly, pp.1-24.
- 17. Chittenden, F., Hall, G., & Hutchinson, P. (1996). Small firm growth, access to capital markets, and financial structure: Review of issues and an empirical investigation. Small Business Economics, 8, 59-67.
- Chiu, C.Y., Chen, S., & Chen, C.L. (2017). An integrated perspective of TOE framework and innovation diffusion in broadband mobile applications adoption by enterprises. International Journal of Management, Economics and Social Sciences (IJMESS), 6(1), 14-39.
- 19. Colombo, M.G., Franzoni, C., & Rossi-Lamastra, C. (2015). Internal social capital and the attraction of early contributions in crowdfunding. Entrepreneurship Theory and Practice, 39(1), 75-100.
- 20. Cosh, A.D., & Hughes, A. (1993). Size, financial structure, and profitability: UK companies in the 1980s. Department of Applied Economics, Small Business Research Centre, University of Cambridge.
- 21. Demirgüç-Kunt, A., & Maksimovic, V. (2002). Funding growth in bank-based and market-based financial systems: Evidence from firm-level data. Journal of Financial Economics, 65(3), 337-363.
- 22. Eniola, A. A., & Entebang, H. (2017). SME managers and financial literacy. Global Business Review, 18(3), 559-576.
- 23. Fatoki, O. (2014). The financial literacy of micro entrepreneurs in South Africa. Journal of Social Sciences, 40(2), 151-158.
- 24. Fazzari, S., Hubbard, R.G., & Petersen, B.C. (1987). Financing constraints and corporate investment (No. w2387). National Bureau of Economic Research.
- 25. Fu, H.P., Chang, T.S., Wang, C.N., Hsu, H.P., Liu, C.H., & Yeh, C.Y. (2022). Critical factors affecting the introduction of mobile payment tools by microretailers. Technological Forecasting and Social Change, 175, p.121319.
- 26. Garvey, K., Zhang, B.Z., Deer, L., Wardrop, R., Grant, A.R., Thorp, S., Ziegler, T., Kong, Y., Zheng, X., Huang, E., & Burton, J. (2016). Harnessing Potential: The Asia-Pacific Alternative Finance Benchmarking Report.
- 27. Ghassibe, M., Appendino, M., & Mahmoudi, S.E. (2019). SME financial inclusion for sustained growth in the Middle East and Central Asia. *International Monetary Fund.
- 28. Gonne, J., & Mohamadou, Y. (2022). Determinants of the adoption of Islamic Finance by Cameroonian SMEs: A case study from psycho-sociological characteristics of Managers. The Journal of Entrepreneurial Finance, 24(3), 18-32.
- 29. Grover, V. (1993). An empirically derived model for the adoption of customer-based interorganizational systems. Decision Sciences, 24(3), 603-640.
- Guariglia, A., Liu, X., & Song, L. (2011). Internal finance and growth: Microeconometric evidence on Chinese firms. Journal of Development Economics, 96(1), 79-94.
- Hester, A.J. (2011). A comparative analysis of the usage and infusion of wiki and non-wiki-based knowledge management systems. Information Technology and Management, 12, 335-355.
- 32. Hochberg, Y.V., Serrano, C.J., & Ziedonis, R.H. (2018). Patent collateral, investor commitment, and the market for venture lending. Journal of Financial Economics, 130(1), 74-94.
- Hussain, J., Salia, S., & Karim, A. (2018). Is knowledge that powerful? Financial literacy and access to finance. *Journal
 of Small Business and Enterprise Development.

- 34. Hutchinson, J., & Xavier, A. (2006). Comparing the impact of credit constraints on the growth of SMEs in a transition country with an established market economy. Small Business Economics, 27, 169-179.
- 35. Islam, M.T., & Khan, M.T.A. (2021). Factors influencing the adoption of crowdfunding in Bangladesh: A study of startup entrepreneurs. Information Development, 37(1), 72-89.
- 36. Kauffmann, C. (2005). Financing SMEs in Africa. OECD.
- 37. Lasak, P. (2022). The role of financial technology and entrepreneurial finance practices in funding small and mediumsized enterprises. Journal of Entrepreneurship, Management and Innovation, 18(1), 7-34.
- 38. Lee, S., & Persson, P. (2016). Financing from family and friends. The Review of Financial Studies, 29(9), 2341-2386.
- 39. Li, S. (2003). Future trends and challenges of financial risk management in the digital economy. Managerial Finance, 29(5/6), 111-125.
- 40. Lippert, S.K., & Govindarajulu, C. (2006). Technological, organizational, and environmental antecedents to web services adoption. Communications of the IIMA, 6(1), 14.
- Lusardi, A., & Mitchell, O.S. (2014). The economic importance of financial literacy: Theory and evidence. Journal of Economic Literature, 52(1), 5-44.
- 42. Luu, N., & Nguyen, N. (2013). Determinants of financing pattern and access to formal-informal credit: The case of small and medium-sized enterprises in Vietnam. Journal of Management Research, 5(2), 240-259.
- Macht, S.A., & Weatherston, J. (2014). The benefits of online crowdfunding for fund-seeking business ventures. Strategic Change, 23(1-2), 1-14.
- 44. Maiti, M. (2018). Scope for alternative avenues to promote financial access to MSMEs in developing nations: Evidence from India. *International Journal of Law and Management.
- 45. Mambula, C. (2002). Perceptions of SME growth constraints in Nigeria. Journal of Small Business Management, 40(1), 58-65.
- 46. Maran, R. (2022). Improving Micro-, Small and Medium Enterprise's Access to Start-up Financing in ASEAN Countries. Journal of Research, Innovation and Technologies, 1(2), 121-140.
- 47. Mason, C.M., & Harrison, R.T. (2008). Measuring business angel investment activity in the United Kingdom: A review of potential data sources. Venture Capital, 10(4), 309-330.
- Mbizi, R., Hove, L., Thondhlana, A., & Kakava, N. (2013). Innovation in SMEs: A review of its role in organizational performance and SMEs' operational sustainability. Interdisciplinary Journal of Contemporary Research in Business, 4(11), 370-389.
- 49. Mitchell, O.S., & Lusardi, A. (2015). Financial literacy and economic outcomes: Evidence and policy implications. The Journal of Retirement, 3(1), 107-114.
- 50. Mitchell, V.W. (1992). Understanding consumers' behavior: Can perceived risk theory help? *Management Decision.
- 51. Mollick, E. (2014). The dynamics of crowdfunding: An exploratory study. Journal of Business Venturing, 29(1), 1-16.
- 52. Mondal, D., & Shrivastava, A. (2016). Angel Funds: The New Type of Alternative Investment Fund in India. IUP Law Review, 6(4).
- 53. Moscalu, M., Girardone, C., & Calabrese, R. (2020). SMEs' growth under financing constraints and banking markets integration in the Euro area. Journal of Small Business Management, 58(4), 707-746.
- 54. Okello Candiya Bongomin, G., Mpeera Ntayi, J., Munene, J.C., & Akol Malinga, C. (2017). The relationship between access to finance and growth of SMEs in developing economies: Financial literacy as a moderator. Review of International Business and Strategy, 27(4), 520-538.
- 55. Oliveira, T., & Martins, M.F. (2011). Literature review of information technology adoption models at firm level. Electronic Journal of Information Systems Evaluation, 14(1), 110-121.
- Ono, A., & Uesugi, I. (2009). Role of Collateral and Personal Guarantees in Relationship Lending: Evidence from Japan's SME Loan Market. Journal of Money, Credit and Banking, 41(5), 935-960.
- 57. Parhankangas, A., & Ehrlich, M. (2014). How entrepreneurs seduce business angels: An impression management approach. Journal of Business Venturing, 29(4), 543-564.
- Paul, J., Parthasarathy, S., & Gupta, P. (2017). Exporting challenges of SMEs: A review and future research agenda. Journal of World Business, 52(3), 327-342.
- 59. Pedchenko, N., Strilec, V., Kolisnyk, G.M., Dykha, M.V., & Frolov, S. (2018). Business angels as an alternative to financial support at the early stages of small businesses' life cycle.

- Pepur, S., Kovač, D., & Ćurak, M. (2020). Factors behind trade credit financing of SMEs in Croatia. Zbornik Veleučilišta u Rijeci, 8(1), 59-76.
- 61. Rahman, A., Belas, J., Kliestik, T., & Tyll, L. (2017). Collateral requirements for SME loans: Empirical evidence from the Visegrad countries. Journal of Business Economics and Management, 18(4), 650-675.
- 62. Rao, P., Kumar, S., Chavan, M., & Lim, W.M. (2023). A systematic literature review on SME financing: Trends and future directions. Journal of Small Business Management, 61(3), 1247-1277.
- 63. Rasheed, R., & Siddiqui, S.H. (2019). Attitude for inclusive finance: Influence of owner-managers' and firms' characteristics on SMEs financial decision making. *Journal of Economic and Administrative Sciences.
- 64. Rauwerda, K., & De Graaf, F.J. (2021). Heuristics in financial decision-making: The selection of SME financing by advisers in an increasingly diverse market. Management Decision, 59(7), 1728-1749.
- 65. Rupeika-Apoga, R., & Saksonova, S. (2018). SMEs' alternative financing: The case of Latvia.
- 66. Sohl, J. (2012). The changing nature of the angel market. The Handbook of Research on Venture Capital, 2, 17-41.
- 67. Stiglitz, J.E., & Weiss, A. (1981). Credit rationing in markets with imperfect information. The American Economic Review, 71(3), 393-410.
- 68. Thong, J.Y. (1999). An integrated model of information systems adoption in small businesses. Journal of Management Information Systems, 15(4), 187-214.
- 69. Tornatzky, L.G., Fleischer, M., & Chakrabarti, A.K. (1990). Processes of technological innovation. *Lexington Books.
- 70. Venkatesh, V., Morris, M.G., Davis, G.B., & Davis, F.D. (2003). User acceptance of information technology: Toward a unified view. *MIS Quarterly, pp.425-478.
- 71. Vera, D., & Onji, K. (2010). Changes in the banking system and small business lending. Small Business Economics, 34(3), 293-308.
- Wan Muhammad, W.I. (2016). Application of TOE framework in examining the factors influencing pre-and postadoption of CAS in Malaysian SMEs. International Journal of Information Technology and Business Management, 49(1), 26-37.
- 73. Wise, S. (2013). The impact of financial literacy on new venture survival. International Journal of Business and Management, 8(23), 30.
- 74. Wu, J., Song, J., & Zeng, C. (2008). An empirical evidence of small business financing in China. Management Research News, 31(12).
- 75. Yeh, H.P. (2020). Factors in the ecosystem of mobile payment affecting its use: From the customers' perspective in Taiwan. Journal of Theoretical and Applied Electronic Commerce Research, 15(1), 13–29.
- Yuslem, N., Soemitra, A., & Barus, E.E. (2022). Financial Technology-Based Sariah Cooperative Development Strategy in Indonesia. IQTISHODUNA: Jurnal Ekonomi Islam, 11(2), 207-222.
- ZARROUK, H., SHERIF, M., GALLOWAY, L., & EL GHAK, T. (2020). Entrepreneurial Orientation, Access to Financial Resources, and SMEs' Business Performance: The Case of the United Arab Emirates. The Journal of Asian Finance, Economics, and Business, 7(12), 465-474.
- 78. Zhang, H., & Chen, W. (2019). Backer motivation in crowdfunding new product ideas: Is it about you or is it about me? Journal of Product Innovation Management, 36(2), 241-262.
- Zhou, W. (2009). Bank Financing in China's Private Sector: The Payoffs of Political Capital. World Development, 37(4), 787-799.
- Zhu, K., Kraemer, K.L., & Dedrick, J. (2004). Information technology payoff in e-business environments: An international perspective on value creation of e-business in the financial services industry. Journal of Management Information Systems, 21(1), 17-54.
- 81. Ziegler, T., Suresh, K., Garvey, K., Rowan, P., Zhang, B.Z., Obijiaku, A., & Rui, H. (2020). The 2nd annual Middle East & Africa alternative finance industry report.

The Nature Smart Future – In Search for the Next Gen Innovation

Anne Stenros^a

^aIndependent Researcher

Abstract:

When talking about innovation, it is important to define what we mean with the term. Originally, the term innovation (as we know it today) was first coined in the 1980's to describe new, emerging technologies. The first generation, Innovation 1.0, was the era of techno-optimism that built the foundation for technologies we use today, such as personal computers, compact discs, the space shuttle, and the artificial heart. The second generation, Innovation 2.0, was an era marked by all things digital: the World Wide Web, Text Message SMS, and Google, among other things.

In the turn of the millennium, design started to play a bigger role within leading technologies such as the iPhone and the iPad, as user experience (UX) became the mantra of the first decade of the millennium. The next phase was open innovation and platform innovation, and the breakthrough of Artificial Intelligence AI as well as robotics and self-driving cars.

In the next generation, Innovation 3.0, we are talking about systems innovation and quantum computing, but also circular economy and biomimicry. In the coming decade, the focus will be on social and sustainable innovations and nature smart solutions rather than technological innovation alone.

The 50-year history of innovation, 1980–2030, has seen radical changes from technological to human- driven innovation, and will move still further towards human-planetary well-being as the future goal. In our current world of multiple crises, we have only one way out: Nature Smart Design, based on systems thinking and creative thinking and supported by human-like AI, geodesign, circular design, biophilic design and the regenerative approach. Through these multiple perspectives and collective wisdom, it is possible to create all things artificial: cities, technologies, transportation, urban food production, culture, and societies that are more resilient, sustainable, equal, innovative, and creative than before.

Keywords:

Creative Thinking, Circular Design, Nature Smart Design, Planetary Wellbeing

- Greenwald, M. (2018, Apr 2). A New Wave of Innovation Hubs Sweeping the World. Forbes.https://www.forbes.com/sites/michellegreenwald/2018/04/02/a-new-wave-of-innovation-hubs-sweeping-theworld/?sh=227f12981265
- Hamilton, J. (2023, Apr 3). Building a better brain through music, dance and poetry. National Public Radio, NPR.https://www.npr.org/sections/health-shots/2023/04/03/1167494088/your-brain-on-art-music-dancepoetry?utm_campaign=storyshare&utm_source=twitter.com&utm_medium=social
- 3. Magsamen, S., Ross, I. (2023). Your Brain on Art; How the Arts Transform Us. Canongate.
- 4. McKinsey. (2023, Feb 28). Building innovation ecosystems: Accelerating tech hub growth. McKinsey.https://www.mckinsey.com/industries/public-sector/our-insights/building-innovation-ecosystemsaccelerating-tech-hub-growth
- 5. Medium. (2020, May 2). The End of Education. Medium. https://medium.com/@connect_75384/the-end-of-education-94f3a39fe97c
- 6. Norman, D. (2023). Design for a Better World; Meaningful, Sustainable, Humanity Centered. The MIT Press.
- 7. Raeste, J-P. (2023, Jun 5). Fingridin Ruusunen ei enää epäile tuuli- ja aurinkovoimaa:" Koko maan teollisuus pultataan
- 8. siihen". Helsingin Sanomat, HS. https://www.hs.fi/talous/art-2000009611362.html
- 9. Rifkin, J. (2022). The Age of Resilience; Reimagining Existence on a Rewilding Earth. St. Martin's Press.
- 10. TATE. (2023, Jun). Atelier. Tate. https://www.tate.org.uk/art/art-terms/a/atelier
- 11. Visser, W. (2022). THRIVING; The Breakthrough Movement to Regenerate Nature, Society, and the Economy. Fast Company Press.

- 12. Weale, S. (2022, May 20). Adventurous play boosts children's mental health, study finds. The Guardian.https://www.theguardian.com/society/2022/may/20/adventurous-play-boosts-childrens-mental-health-study-finds
- 13. WEF World Economic Forum. (2023, Jun). Future of Jobs Report. Weforum.https://www3.weforum.org/docs/WEF_Future_of_Jobs_2023.pdf
- 14. Wilson, E. O. (2017). The Origins of Creativity. W. W. Norton & Company

Shaping disruptive solutions for sustainable futures: zooming in on the social in socio-technical transformation

Taina Eriksson^a and Titiana Ertiö^b

^a Research director at Centre for Collaborative Research CCR at the University of Turku, Finland
 ^b Research manager at Centre for Collaborative Research CCR at the University of Turku, Finland

Abstract:

Creating sustainable futures is one of the grand challenges of our time and one that requires a suit of disruptive solutions to act in concert towards the shared goal. For too long now, businesses have focused disproportionately on maintaining the status quo through sustaining innovations. Our current technologies, with their interest in existing users' needs and product-market fit, miss opportunities to disrupt at scale. What is needed are disruptive solutions which tackle the sustainability deficiency. In the Science and Technology Studies field, it is well established that technologies such that they become fit for tackling sustainability issues. Today, businesses have opportunities to develop economically viable sustainable solutions. Based on signals from both industry and academia, we believe the time is ripe for disruptive solutions that incorporate social actors as active agents in the sustainability transformation.

We propose a conceptual study that addresses the following research question: How might social interactions shape and drive disruptive solution development in businesses?

To operationalize our research question, Christensen's theory of disruptive innovation sheds some light into the social aspects of technologies, for instance by focusing on the process rather than the product or service. Additional perspectives are needed to grasp the complex and systemic phenomenon of purposefully crafting disruptive solutions in the digital age, in particular around how technologies can be co-created among social actors with competing interests but united by the drive of solving grand challenges. By combining disruptive innovation theory (Christensen & Ryanor, 2003) with social shaping of technology (MacKenzie & Wajcman, 1998) and social construction of technology (Pinch & Bijker, 1984; 1987), we seek to understand how businesses might initiate, craft and shape disruptive technologies together with social actors rather than just adopt otherwise sustaining innovations.

Keywords:

disruptive solution; social construction of technologies; social interaction; sustainability disruption

- 1. Christensen, C.M. (1997) The Innovator's Dilemma. When new technologies cause great firms to fail. Boston, MA: Harvard Business School Press.
- 2. Christensen, C.M. & Raynor, M. (2003) The Innovator's Solution: Creating and Sustaining Successful Growth. Boston, MA: Harvard Business School.
- 3. Christensen, C.M., McDonald, R., Altman, E.J. and Palmer, J.E. (2018), Disruptive Innovation: An Intellectual History and Directions for Future Research. Jour. of Manage. Stud., 55: 1043-1078. https://doi.org/10.1111/joms.12349
- 4. Foster, R.N. (1986) Working The S-Curve: Assessing Technological Threats, Research Management, 29:4, 17-20, DOI: 10.1080/00345334.1986.11756976
- Geels, F.W. (2004) From sectoral systems of innovation to socio-technical systems: Insights about dynamics and change from sociology and institutional theory. Research Policy, 33(6–7)897-920, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.respol.2004.01.015.
- 6. Geels, F. W. (2014). Regime Resistance against Low-Carbon Transitions: Introducing Politics and Power into the Multi-Level Perspective. Theory, Culture & Society, 31(5), 21–40. https://doi.org/10.1177/0263276414531627
- Geels, F.W. (2018) Disruption and low-carbon system transformation: Progress and new challenges in socio-technical transitions research and the Multi-Level Perspective. Energy Research & Social Science, 37(2018)224-231. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.erss.2017.10.010.

- Geels, F.W. & Schot, J. (2007) Typology of sociotechnical transition pathways. Research Policy, 36(3)399-417, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.respol.2007.01.003.
- Govindarajan, V. and Kopalle, P.K. (2006), The Usefulness of Measuring Disruptiveness of Innovations Ex Post in Making Ex Ante Predictions. Journal of Product Innovation Management, 23: 12-18. https://doiorg.ezproxy.utu.fi/10.1111/j.1540-5885.2005.00176.x
- 10. Hopster, J. (2021). What are socially disruptive technologies? Technology in Society, 67, 101750 https://doi.org/10.1016/j.techsoc.2021.101750.
- Kivimaa, P.; Laakso, S.; Lonkila, A. & Kaljonen, M. (2021) Moving beyond disruptive innovation: A review of disruption in sustainability transitions. Environmental Innovation and Societal Transitions, 38(2021)110-126, https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eist.2020.12.001.
- Kuokkanen, A.; Uusitalo, V. & Koistinen, K. (2019) A framework of disruptive sustainable innovation: an example of the Finnish food system, Technology Analysis & Strategic Management, 31:7, 749-764, DOI: 10.1080/09537325.2018.1550254
- 13. MacKenzie, D. & Wajcman, J. (1999). The social shaping of technology, 2nd edition. Open University Press, Buckingham UK.
- 14. Losacker, S.; Heiden, S.; Liefner, I. & Lucas, H. (2023) Rethinking bioeconomy innovation in sustainability transitions. Technology in Society, 74(2023)102291. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.techsoc.2023.102291.
- Pinch, T. J., & Bijker, W. E. (1984). The Social Construction of Facts and Artefacts: Or How the Sociology of Science and the Sociology of Technology Might Benefit Each Other. Social Studies of Science, 14(3), 399–441. http://www.jstor.org/stable/285355
- 16. Pinch, T. & Bijker, W. (1987). The social construction of facts and artifacts: Or how the sociology of science and the sociology of technology might benefit each other. In The social construction of technological systems: new directions in the sociology and history of technology, edited by Wiebe Bijker, Thomas Hughes, and Trevor Pinch, 17-50. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press.
- 17. Schuelke-Leech, B. (2018). A model for understanding the orders of magnitude of disruptive technologies. Technol. Forecast. Soc. Change, 129: 261-274, 10.1016/j.techfore.2017.09.033
- Scott D. (2021) Sustainable Tourism and the Grand Challenge of Climate Change. Sustainability, 13(4):1966. https://doi.org/10.3390/su13041966

Analysis of the impact of new singular ventilation technologies on enhancing indoor air quality in schools

Laura Quant^a, Olga Macias-Juez^a, Ander Romero-Amorrortu^a, Asier Urrutia-Sustatxa^b, Antxon Urrutia-Sustatxa^b, Javier de-Iribas^c

^a TECNALIA, Basque Research and Technology Alliance (BRTA), Derio, Spain

^b AIDEKO, Derio, Spain

^c Bikat Manufactures – Coproven Group, Munguia, Spain

Abstract:

Concern about indoor air quality (IAQ) in schools has grown in recent years, especially after the effects of COVID-19 pandemic highlighted its impact on children's health. Existing educational buildings presents limitations for conducting extensive interventions to incorporate ventilation solutions. As a result, simple strategies such as opening windows are employed. While this approach achieves the goal of air renewal, it undermines energy consumption and user comfort.

In this context, it is required to address ventilation in schools from a new perspective, providing innovative technologies that allow quick and simple installation while guaranteeing high standards of air quality, energy efficiency and user comfort. In response to this challenge, a new solution has been developed consisting of autonomous equipment installed inside each classroom and featuring independent intelligent control.

The objective of present study is to evaluate the applicability and the social and economic impact that the widespread implementation of this alternative technology could have compared to conventional methods.

To achieve this, a study was conducted to determine the general characteristics and the specific peculiarities and needs of schools in the Basque Country. The study first approached the topic theoretically through bibliographic references and statistical analysis, and subsequently, fieldwork to assess the reality of existing buildings. Additionally, an air quality monitoring campaign was carried out in pilot schools, conducted in two stages: first without ventilation and later with the new solution.

The study evaluated the benefits in terms of improved air quality achieved, as well as the improvements in the implementation and operational processes. These results were extrapolated to Basque educational buildings park, providing an estimation of the potential impact of this new ventilation approach. Highly positive results were yielded in terms of acceptance, feasibility, and ultimately, addressing the identified challenges.

Keywords

Indoor Air Quality; Schools; Ventilation; Energy Efficiency

- 1. ANSI/ASHRAE. (2019). Ventilation for acceptable indoor air quality. In ANSI/ASHRAE Standard 62.1-2019.
- Asepeyo. (2021). Buenas prácticas. Ventilación. Criterios para prevenir la transmisión de la COVID-19. chromeextension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://prevencion.asepeyo.es/wp-content/uploads/R1E20217V02-GUIA-BUENAS-PRACTICAS-Ventilación-COVID-19.pdf
- 3. Chica, J. A., Apraiz, I., Elguezabal, P., Rrips, M. O., Sánchez, V., & Tellado, B. (2011). Kubik: Open building approach for the construction of an unique experimental facility aimed to improve energy efficiency in buildings. Open House International, 36(1), 63–72. https://doi.org/10.1108/ohi-01-2011-b0008
- 4. CSIC-IDAEA, & Ministerio de Ciencia e Innovación y Mesura. (2020). Guía para ventilación en aulas (p. 43). chromeextension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://www.csic.es/sites/default/files/guia_para_ventilacion_en_aulas_ csic-mesura.pdf
- 5. European Environment Agency. (2019). Healthy environment, healthy lives: how the environment influences health and well-being in Europe (Issue 21).
- 6. Fenercom. (2014). Guía de renovación de aire eficiente en el sector residencial. chromeextension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://www.fenercom.com/wp-content/uploads/2014/03/Guia-de-Renovacion-de-Aire-Eficiente-en-el-Sector-Residencial-fenercom-2014.pdf
- Gobierno de España. (2021). Reglamento de instalaciones térmicas en los edificios (RITE). Boletín Oficial Del Estado, 1–97. https://www.boe.es/buscar/act.php?id=BOE-A-2007-15820

- 8. Harvard Healthy Buildings program. (2020). 5-Step Guide to Checking Ventilation Rates in Classrooms. In Harvard Healthy Buildings program (p. 46). https://schools.forhealth.org/ventilation-guide/
- 9. Heating, ventilation and air conditioning. Requirements relating to health. DIN 1946. (n.d.).
- Ministerio de Sanidad, & IDAE. (2020). Recomendaciones de operación y mantenimiento de los sistemas de climatización y ventilación de edificios y locales para la prevención de la propagación del SARS-CoV-2. 15. https://www.mscbs.gob.es/profesionales/saludPublica/ccayes/alertasActual/nCov/documentos/Recomendaciones_de_op eracion_y_mantenimiento.pdf
- 11. Sadrizadeh, S., Yao, R., Yuan, F., Awbi, H., Bahnfleth, W., Bi, Y., Cao, G., Croitoru, C., de Dear, R., Haghighat, F., Kumar, P., Malayeri, M., Nasiri, F., Ruud, M., Sadeghian, P., Wargocki, P., Xiong, J., Yu, W., & Li, B. (2022). Indoor air quality and health in schools: A critical review for developing the roadmap for the future school environment. Journal of Building Engineering, 57(March), 104908. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jobe.2022.104908</u>

Machine learning-based QSAR classifications for PIM kinases inhibition prediction: Towards the neoplastic insilico drug design

Mohamed Oussama Mousser^a, Khairedine Kraim^b

^a Ph.D. student at the Higher Normal School of Technological Education, Skikda, Algeria ^b Doctor at Higher Normal School of Technological Education, Skikda, Algeria

Abstract:

Promoting the use of strong AI tools in neoplastic computational drug designing is a promising way to avoid the early-stage failures of the drug discovery process for novel cancer treatment solutions in the perspective of targeted therapy approaches. We build an inhibition activity prediction machine learning classifications, aiming to model the structure/activity relationships for PIM 1/2/3 protein kinases inhibitors, using different decision tree-based algorithms, starting from the data curation and analysis of previous experimental measurements. These therapeutic targets are a family of serine/threonine protein kinases directly involved in various cellular processes, they have been implicated in cancer progression and identified as highly oncogenic. The constructed models showed Random Forest performances slightly better than XGBoost for the PIM1 (+1% of difference in the accuracy scores), and XGBoost significant robustness for the PIM2 and 3 datasets (+2% and +4% respectively), whereas the SVM algorithms were found to present a poor predictive ability from our datasets, either with a linear or a radial basis functional kernel. The benchmarking led to the selection of strongest models: 85% of prediction accuracy for PIM1 and PIM2, and 82% for PIM3 dataset. Data modeling along with technical methodology are discussed in details and the predictive strength of both RF and XGBoost algorithms on these data types is examined.

Keywords:

Machine learning, QSAR, Drug design, Targeted therapies

- 1. Housna Arrouchi, Wiame Lakhlili, and Azed-dine Ibrahimi. A review on pim kinases in tumors. Bioinformation, 15(1):40, 2019.
- A Barnett, S Ding, C Murray, M Chamberlain, S Plummer, TRJ Evans, I MacPherson, D Bis-sett, CR Elcombe, and CR Wolf. Anti-tumor activity of cxr1002, a novel anti-cancer clinical phase compound that induces er stress and inhibits pim kinases: human tumor xenograft efficacy and in vitro mode of action. Ejc Supplements, 8(7):45–46, 2010.
- 3. Chunlei Chen, Peng Zhang, Huixiang Zhang, Jiangyan Dai, Yugen Yi, Huihui Zhang, and Yonghui Zhang. Deep learning on computational-resource-limited platforms: a survey. Mobile Information Systems, 2020:1–19,2020.
- Tianqi Chen and Carlos Guestrin. XGBoost: A scalable tree boosting system. In Proceedings of the 22nd ACM SIGKDD International Conference on Knowledge Discovery and Data Mining, KDD'16, pages 785–794, New York, NY, USA, 2016.ACM.
- Artem Cherkasov, Eugene N Muratov, Denis Fourches, Alexandre Varnek, Igor I Baskin, Mark Cronin, John Dearden, Paola Gramatica, Yvonne C Martin, Roberto Todeschini, et al. Qsar modeling: where have you been? where are you going to? Journal of medicinal chemistry, 57(12):4977–5010, 2014.
- 6. Corinna Cortes and Vladimir Vapnik. Support-vector networks. Machine learning, 20(3):273–297, 1995.
- 7. Arkadiusz Z Dudek, Tomasz Arodz, and Jorge G'alvez. Computational methods in develop-ing quantitative structureactivity relationships (qsar): a review. Combinatorial chemistry & high throughput screening, 9(3):213–228, 2006.
- Charles R. Harris, K. Jarrod Millman, St'efan Jvan der Walt, Ralf Gommers, Pauli Virtanen, David Cournapeau, Eric Wieser, Julian Taylor, Sebastian Berg, Nathaniel J. Smith, Robert Kern, Matti Picus, Stephan Hoyer, Marten H. vanKerkwijk, Matthew Brett, Allan Haldane, Jaime Fern'andez del R'10, Mark Wiebe, Pearu Peter-son, Pierre G'erard-Marchant, Kevin Sheppard, Tyler Reddy, Warren Weckesser, Hameer Ab-basi, Christoph Gohlke, and Travis E. Oliphant.Array programming with NumPy. Nature, 585:357–362, 2020.
- 9. Tin Kam Ho. Random decision forests. In Pro-ceedings of 3rd international conference on docu-ment analysis and recognition, volume 1, pages 278–282. IEEE, 1995.

- 10. Pengfei Hu and Hao Tang. The principle and application of deep learning algorithm. In 2018 International Conference on Network, Communica-tion, Computer Engineering (NCCE 2018), pages 835–838. Atlantis Press, 2018.
- 11. Bich Thuy Le, Malika Kumarasiri, Julian RJ Adams, Mingfeng Yu, Robert Milne, Matthew JSykes, and Shudong Wang. Targeting pim ki-nases for cancer treatment: opportunities and challenges. Future medicinal chemistry, 7(1):35–53, 2015.
- 12. Zhaoyun Liu, Mei Han, Kai Ding, and Rong Fu The role of pim kinase in immunomodulation. American journal of cancer research, 10(12):4085,2020.
- 13. Rafael Gomes Mantovani, Tom'a's Horv'ath, Ri-cardo Cerri, Sylvio Barbon Junior, Joaquin Van-schoren, and Andr'e Carlos Ponce de Leon Fer-reira de Carvalho. An empirical study on hy-perparameter tuning of decision trees. arXivpreprint arXiv:1812.02207, 2018.
- Wes McKinney et al. Data structures for statisti-cal computing in python. In Proceedings of the 9th Python in Science Conference, volume 445, pages 51–56. Austin, TX, 2010.
- David Mendez, Anna Gaulton, A Patr'icia Bento Jon Chambers, Marleen De Veij, Eloy F'elix, Mar'ia Paula Magari "nos, Juan F Mosquera, Pru-dence Mutowo, Michał Nowotka, et al. Chembl: towards direct deposition of bioassay data. Nucleic acids research, 47(D1):D930–D940, 2019.
- F. Pedregosa, G. Varoquaux, A. Gramfort, V. Michel, B. Thirion, O. Grisel, M. Blondel, P. Prettenhofer, R. Weiss, V. Dubourg, J. Van-derplas, A. Passos, D. Cournapeau, M. Brucher, M. Perrot, and E. Duchesnay. Scikit-learn: Ma-chine learning in Python. Journal of Machine Learning Research, 12:2825–2830, 2011.
- 17. Kevin C Qian, Lian Wang, Eugene R Hickey, Joey Studts, Kevin Barringer, Charline Peng, Anthony Kronkaitis, Jun Li, Andre White, Sheenah Mis-che, et al. Structural basis of constitutive ac-tivity and a unique nucleotide binding mode of human pim-1 kinase. Journal of Biological Chem-istry, 280(7):6130–6137, 2005.
- Robert P Sheridan, Wei Min Wang, Andy Liaw, Junshui Ma, and Eric M Gifford. Extreme gradient boosting as a method for quantitative structure–activity relationships. Journal of chem-ical information and modeling, 56(12):2353–2360, 2016.
- 19. Vladimir Svetnik, Ting Wang, Christopher Tong, Andy Liaw, Robert P Sheridan, and Qinghua Song. Boosting: An ensemble learning tool for compound classification and qsar model-ing. Journal of chemical information and modeling,45(3):786–799, 2005.
- 20. Alexander Tropsha. Best practices for qsar model development, validation, and exploita-tion. Molecular informatics, 29(6-7):476–488, 2010.
- 21. Hui-Ling Wang, Kristin L Andrews, Shon KBooker, Jude Canon, Victor J Cee, Frank Chavez Jr, Yuping Chen, Heather Eastwood, Nadia Guerrero, Brad Herberich, et al. Dis-covery of (r)-8-(6-methyl-4-oxo-1, 4, 5, 6-tetrahydropyrrolo [3, 4-b] pyrrol-2-yl)-3-(1-methylcyclopropyl)-2-((1-methylcyclopropyl) amino) quinazolin-4 (3 h)-one, a potent and selective pim-1/2 kinase inhibitor for hema-tological malignancies. Journal of Medicinal Chemistry, 62(3):1523–1540, 2019.
- 22. Zhenxing Wu, Minfeng Zhu, Yu Kang, Elaine Lai-Han Leung, Tailong Lei, Chao Shen, Dejun Jiang, Zhe Wang, Dongsheng Cao, and Tingju Hou. Do we need different machine learning al-gorithms for qsar modeling? a comprehensive assessment of 16 machine learning algorithms on 14 qsar data sets. Briefings in bioinformatics, 22(4): bbaa321, 2021.
- 23. Chun Wei Yap. Padel-descriptor: An open-source software to calculate molecular descriptors and fingerprints. Journal of computational chemistry, 32(7):1466–1474, 2011.
- 24. Guoping Zeng. On the confusion matrix in credit scoring and its analytical properties. Communications in Statistics-Theory and Methods, 49(9):2080–2093, 2020.

Design for global challenges. Communicating emergencies for behavioral change through disruptive technologies.

Ami Liçaj^a, Eleonora D'Ascenzi^b

^a Research Fellow at Design for Sustainability Lab, University of Architecture of Florence, Italy ^b PhD Candidate at Design for Sustainability Lab, University of Architecture of Florence, Italy

Abstract:

The current emergencies such as climate change and sustainable development, are outlining the responsibility we have as researchers and designers to transform disruptive technologies into action/reaction tools able to address and overcome the nowadays challenges.

From this perspective, as designers, we indeed believe that the key for change lies in human behavior, and thus precisely in this direction design can impact using disruptive technologies in raising awareness by resulting into behavioral change.

Specifically, this paper aims to encompass how advanced technologies such as Data Visualization and Immersive Realities can cooperate in order to activate proactive behaviors in contemporary society through a careful analysis of opportunities and limitations.

If on the one hand, Data Visualization has always been used as a tool for analyzing and communicating emergencies (Snow, Nightingale, etc.), on the other hand, immersive realities are more recently beginning to explore this field.

It is indeed at the meeting point between technology and Human Interface that the biggest gaps emerge, sometimes making the deployment of these technologies fail, due to sensory, sociological, psychological and cognitive limitations.

Have we ever wondered, for example, whether the rules of Gestalt and Bertin's theories, belonging to the first half of the 1900s, are sufficient today in making effective Data Visualization?

Are we relying too much on the "astonishing" effect of immersive realities, paying more attention to their use rather than to the conveyance of the content?

This paper attempts to critically analyze – in a multidisciplinary way and through a historical analysis, case studies and personal experimentation – the use of disruptive technologies, such as XR and Data Visualization, trying to clarify their limits, potentialities, and plausible common application fields.

The objective of the study is in fact related to the determination of possible theoretical and practical approaches for the development of validation tests regarding the use of disruptive technologies and their relationship with the Human Interface.

Keywords:

Data Visualization - XR - Human Interface - Emergency - Disruptive technologies

- 1. Aime, M., Favole, A., & Remotti, F. (2020). Il mondo che avrete. Virus, antropocene, rivoluzione, UTET, Milano.
- Bateman, S., Mandryk, R. L., Gutwin, C., Genest, A., McDine, D., & Brooks, C. (2010). Useful junk?. In CHI '10: Proceedings of the SIGCHI Conference on Human Factors in Computing Systems (pp. 2573–2582). Association for Computing MachineryNew YorkNYUnited States. <u>https://doi.org/10.1145/1753326.1753716</u>
- 3. Bihanic, D. (2015). New challenges for data design. In Springer eBooks. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-1-4471-6596-5
- 4. Brooke, J. H. (1996). SUS: A "Quick and Dirty" Usability Scale. In CRC Press eBooks (pp. 207–212). https://doi.org/10.1201/9781498710411-35
- Carey, K. B., Saltz, E., Rosenbloom, J., Micheli, M., Choi, J. O., & Hammer, J. (2017). Toward Measuring Empathy in Virtual Reality. <u>https://doi.org/10.1145/3130859.3131325</u>
- 6. Columbro, D. (2021). Ti spiego il dato. Quinto Quarto Editore, Faenza.
- Gaggioli, A., Villani, D., Serino, S., Baños, R., & Botella, C. (2019). Editorial: Positive Technology: Designing eexperiences for Positive change. *Frontiers in Psychology*, 10. <u>https://doi.org/10.3389/fpsyg.2019.01571</u>

- 8. Gausby E.: Attention Span: Consumer Insights. Microsoft Canada (2015). dl.motamem.org/microsoft-attention-spans-research-report.pdf
- 9. Gazzaley, A., & Rosen, L. D. (2016). The Distracted Mind: Ancient Brains in a High-Tech world. https://muse.jhu.edu/book/65912/
- 10. Giovanetti, F. (2020). How to Stand Out Online in a 3-Second World, *BetterMarketing*. bettermarketing.pub/how-to-stand-out-online-in-a-3-second-world-a533bd7bd84
- 11. Holmes, N. (1984). Designer's guide to creating charts and diagrams. Watson Guptill.
- 12. Iaconesi, S. (2020, March 31) Come la 'spettacolarizzazione dei dati' cambia la nostra percezione della realtà. CheFare. https://che-fare.com/almanacco/societa/corpi/iaconesi-dati-societa-covid-19/?fbclid=IwAR25BZz3mUVb-IOOyrooK5oPgcTvBR09ikpHMQxgvmbnRMLCcX31GlpCoo
- 13. Jacobson, R. (2000). Information design. MIT Press.
- 14. Licaj, A. (2018). Information Visualization. Disciplina liquida intersoggettiva [Doctoral dissertation]. University of Genoa. doi:10.15167/licaj-ami_phd2018-05-09
- Mitra, S., & Sameer, A. (2022). Storytelling for Behavior Change: Use of Folktales for Promoting Sustainable Behaviors. In *Problemy Ekorozwoju* (Vol. 17, Issue 2, pp. 243–247). Politechnika Lubelska. <u>https://doi.org/10.35784/pe.2022.2.26</u>
- 16. Murray, S. A. (2014). Changing minds to changing the world. In *Springer eBooks* (pp. 293–312). https://doi.org/10.1007/978-1-4471-6596-5_16
- Riva, G., Baños, R. M., Botella, C., Wiederhold, B. K., & Gaggioli, A. (2012). Positive Technology: Using Interactive Technologies to Promote Positive Functioning. *Cyberpsychology, Behavior and Social Networking*, 15(2), 69–77.
- 18. Rhodes, M. (2015, October 8). What infographics looked like before computers. *WIRED*. https://www.wired.com/2015/10/infographics-looked-like-computers/
- Sbarbati, S. (2020, March 30). CoviDash: la nuova dashboard con i dati della diffusione del virus, sviluppata da Sheldon Studio. *Frizzifrizzi*. https://www.frizzifrizzi.it/2020/03/30/covidash-la-nuova-dashboard-con-i-dati-della-diffusione-delvirus-sviluppata-da-sheldon-studio/
- Tromp, N., Hekkert, P., & Verbeek, P. P. (2011). Design for Socially Responsible Behavior: A Classification of Influence Based on Intended User Experience. *Design Issues*, 27(3), 3–19. <u>https://doi.org/10.1162/desi_a_00087</u>
- Usoh, M., Catena, E., Arman, S., & Slater, M. (2000). Using Presence Questionnaires in Reality. Presence: Teleoperators & Virtual Environments, 9(5), 497–503. <u>https://doi.org/10.1162/105474600566989</u>
- 22. Witmer, B. G., & Singer, M. B. (1998). Measuring Presence in Virtual Environments: A Presence Questionnaire. *Presence: Teleoperators & Virtual Environments*, 7(3), 225–240. <u>https://doi.org/10.1162/105474698565686</u>
- Wojdecka, A., Hall, A., & Judah, G. (2021). Transdisciplinary behaviour change: a burst mode approach to healthcare design education. In DS 110: Proceedings of the 23rd International Conference on Engineering and Product Design Education (EPDE 2021). 23rd International Conference on Engineering and Product Design Education. The Design Society. <u>https://doi.org/10.35199/epde.2021.62</u>

The Impact of Facilitating Conditions on Innovation Readiness in the Dubai Public Sector

Mayid Alshaer^{1*}, Khalid Almarri² (TNR 10pt., centred)

¹ British University in Dubai, United Arab Emirates
 ² British University in Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Abstract:

Purpose- The purpose of this paper is to analyze the level of innovation readiness in Dubai's public sector by taking a critical look at the current facilitating conditions, analyzing the gaps that arise with the lack of various innovations in place, and offering recommendations to remedy the problem.

Methodology- This study uses secondary sources of information by selecting peer-reviewed journal articles. Given that multiple sources had to be used, the study needed to be cross-sectional. The search process for the articles included the use of relevant terms such as "innovation readiness," "facilitating conditions," as well as "Dubai Public Sector." The researcher filtered the results from the potential articles that surfaced and, after filtering, ended up with 15 peer-reviewed journal articles that were now used for the study.

Findings- This study sheds some light on the research gaps captured from the literature review. It highlighted how the literature could be broadened and possible research questions that can be identified from the literature.

Implications- The intention to use innovation readiness is positively impacted by facilitating situations, but the effect is marginal after the initial usage. As a result, the Model suggests that conducive environments have an immediate, considerable impact on user behavior.

Originality/ value- The Unified Theory of Acceptance and Use of Technology discussed in this essay gave us insights into the various forms of technology by comparing prominent technology acceptance theories.

Keywords:

Innovation Readiness, Facilitating Conditions, Theoretical Framework, Conceptual Framework, The Unified Theory of Acceptance.

- 1. Ahmad, M.I., (2015). Unified Theory of Acceptance and Use of Technology (UTAUT). LinkedIn Pulse, pp.179–211.
- 2. Assimakopoulos, D. (2007). Technological communities and networks: triggers and drivers for innovation. London: Routledge.
- Ayaz, A. and Yanartaş, M., 2020. An analysis of the unified Theory of acceptance and use of technology theory (UTAUT): Acceptance of electronic document management system (EDMS). Computers in Human Behavior Reports, 2, p.100032.
- 4. Bessant, J., and Tidd, J. (2011). Innovation and Entrepreneurship. 2nd ed. Chichester: John Wiley and Sons.
- Bogers, M., Zobel, A. K., Afuah, A., Almirall, E., Brunswicker, S., Dahlander, L., and Hagedoorn, J. (2017). The open innovation research landscape: Established perspectives and emerging themes across different levels of analysis. Industry and Innovation, 24(1), 8-40.
- 6. Bos-Brouwers, H. E. J. (2010). Corporate sustainability and Innovation in SMEs: evidence of themes and activities in practice. Business Strategy and The Environment, 19(7), 417-435.
- 7. Dearing, J. W., & Cox, J. G. (2018). Diffusion of innovations theory, principles, and practice. Health Affairs, 37(2), 183–190.
- 8. F Shwedeh., N Hami., SZA Bakar. (2022). The Relationship between Technology Readiness and Smart City Performance in Dubai.
- 9. Harrington, H. J., and Voehl, F. (Eds.). (2016). The Innovation Tools Handbook, Volume 3: Creative Tools, Methods, and Techniques Every Innovator Must Know. Boca Raton: CRC Press.
- 10. Hofstede, G., and Hofstede, G. (2004). Cultures and Organizations: Software of the Mind. New York: McGraw-Hill.
- 11. Patterson, F., Kerrin, M., Gatto-Roissard, G., & Coan, P. (2009). Everyday innovation: how to enhance innovative working in employees and organizations. NESTA, UK.

- 12. Peek, S.T., Wouters, E.J., Van Hoof, J., Luijkx, K.G., Boeije, H.R. and Vrijhoef, H.J., 2014. Factors influencing acceptance of technology for aging in place: a systematic review. International journal of medical informatics, 83(4), pp.235-248.
- Resnick, M., Myers, B., Nakakoji, K., Shneiderman, B., Pausch, R., Selker, T., and Eisenberg, M. (2005). Design principles for tools to support creative thinking. Available from: https://www.cs.umd.edu/hcil/CST/Papers/designprinciples.pdf
- 14. Schein, E. (2010). Organizational culture and leadership. 4th ed. San Francisco: John Wiley and Sons.
- Tidd, J. and Bessant, J. (2013). Managing Innovation: Integrating Technological, Market and Organizational Change. 5th ed. West Sussex, England: John Wiley.
- 16. U Ojiako., EJH AlRaeesi., M Chipulu. (2022). Innovation Readiness in Public Sector Service Delivery: an Exploration. Taylor& Francis.
- 17. Zuraik, A. (2017). A strategic model for innovation leadership: Ambidextrous and transformational leadership within a supportive climate to foster innovation performance (Doctoral dissertation, Alliant International University).

Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science and Built Environment (EMBE) - 1st Edition

A Book of Abstracts

Unlock the potential of a sustainable tomorrow at the International Conference on Advances in Energy Research, Materials Science & Built Environment (EMBE). This virtual gathering brings together leading experts, researchers, and innovators from across the globe to explore groundbreaking advancements in energy, materials science, and the built environment. Dive deep into the latest sustainable technologies, discover eco-friendly materials, and delve into the future of smart urban planning and resilient architecture. EMBE 2023 is where collaboration meets innovation to shape a world that's not just sustainable, but thriving.

In this comprehensive compilation, we embark on a journey toward a sustainable and resilient future. By merging advancements in energy research, materials science, and the built environment, we aim to inspire transformative change and foster a global community committed to tackling the challenges that lie ahead.

Discover the latest advancements in energy research, materials science, and the built environment as we pave the way toward a sustainable future.



